
CITY OF SHOREWOOD 5755 COUNTRY CLUB ROAD 
CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING COUNCIL CHAMBERS 
MONDAY, JANUARY 23, 2023 7:00 P.M. 
 
For those wishing to listen live to the meeting, please go to ci.shorewood.mn.us/current_meeting for 
the meeting link. Contact the city at 952.960.7900 during regular business hours with questions. 
 

AGENDA 
 

1. CONVENE CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
 

A. Pledge of Allegiance 
 

B. Roll Call 
  Mayor Labadie___ 
  Johnson___ 
 Callies___ 
 Maddy___ 
 Sanschagrin___ 
  

 
C. Review and Adopt Agenda 

 
  Attachments 

 
2. CONSENT AGENDA The Consent Agenda is a series of actions which are being considered for adoption this evening 
under a single motion.  These items have been reviewed by city council and city staff and there shall be no further discussion by the 
council tonight on the Consent Agenda items.   Any council member or member of city staff may request that an item be removed from 
the Consent Agenda for separate consideration or discussion.  If there are any brief concerns or questions by council, we can answer 
those now. 

Motion to approve items on the Consent Agenda & Adopt Resolutions Therein: 

A. City Council Work Session Minutes of January 9, 2023 Minutes 
 

B. City Council Regular Meeting Minutes of January 9, 2023   Minutes 
 

C. Approve the Verified Claims List Claims List 
 

D. Approve Support for Grant Applications Planning Director Memo 
Resolutions 23-009 

 Resolution 23-010 
 

E. Approve New Hire for Communications Coordinator City Clerk/HR Director Memo 
 

F. Precinct 2 Boundary Adjustment due to Annexation City Clerk/City Attorney Memo 
 Resolution 23-011 

 
G. Approve Authorization for Service Agreements Planning Director Memo 

Resolution 23-012 
  

H. Delegate a Contract Process for Federal Funds City Engineer Memo 
 Resolution 23-013 

http://www.ci.shorewood.mn.us/current_meeting


CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING AGENDA 
Page 2 
 
 

 
I. Transfer from General Fund to prepay 2017A EDA bonds Finance Director Memo 

 
J. Receive Recommendation on Capital Improvements Program Planning Director Memo 

 
K. Approve Permanent Appointment of PW Supervisor Chris Heitz PW Director Memo 

   
3. MATTERS FROM THE FLOOR This is an opportunity for members of the public to bring an item, which is not on 
tonight's agenda, to the attention of the Council. Anyone wishing to address the Council should raise their hand, or if attending 
remotely please use the “raise hand” function on your screen and wait to be called on. Please make your comments from the podium 
and identify yourself by your first and last name and your address for the record.  Please limit your comments to three minutes.  No 
discussion or action will be taken by the Council on this matter. If requested by the Council, City staff will prepare a report for the 
Council regarding the matter and place it on the next agenda.  
 
4. REPORTS AND PRESENTATIONS 
 
5. PARKS 
 
6. PLANNING 
 

A. Report by Commissioner Eggenberger on January 17, 2023 Meeting  
 

B.  Variance to side and rear setbacks for an accessory building Planning Director Memo 
 Location: 5925 Eureka Road Resolution 23-014 
 Applicants: Gene German and Sara Lassila Resolution 23-015 
 
C.  Variance to rear setback for and 2nd Story addition Planning Director Memo 

Location: 22430 Murray Street Resolution 23-016 
Applicant:  Clayton Tessness 

 
7. ENGINEERING/PUBLIC WORKS 
 
 A.  Authorize Preparation of Scoping Document for Eureka Road N, City Engineer Memo  

 City Project 23-01 Resolution 23-017 
 

8. GENERAL/NEW BUSINESS 
    

9. STAFF AND COUNCIL REPORTS 
 

A. Staff 
 
1. 01-09-23 Matters from the Floor response to Kelly Rogers, Planning Director Memo 

20960 Radisson Road 
 

 B. Mayor and City Council 
 
 
10. ADJOURN 

 
 



2A

CITY OF SHOREWOOD 5755 COUNTRY CLUB ROAD
CITY COUNCIL WORK SESSION MEETING COUNCIL CHAMBERS
MONDAY, JANUARY 9, 2023 6:00P.M.  

MINUTES

1. CONVENE CITY COUNCIL WORK SESSION MEETING

MayorLabadie called themeeting toorderat6:06P.M.  

A. Roll Call

Present.  Mayor Labadie; Councilmembers Johnson, Labadie, Callies, Maddy, and
Sanschagrin; CityAdministrator Nevinski; CityClerk/HRDirector Thone; Planning
Director Darling; andParksandRecreation Director Crossfield

Absent: None

B. Review Agenda

Johnson moved, Maddy seconded, approving theagenda aspresented. Motion passed 5/0.   

2. INTERVIEW FOR PARK COMMISSION
6:00P.M. – Amy Wenner

MayorLabadie statedthatthereweretwointerviews schedule butMs. Wenner wasunable to
attendduetoillness.    

Councilmember MaddyaskediftheCouncil hadtheoptiontoappointacandidate withoutan
interview, iftheyfeltherresume wasgoodenough.   

MayorLabadie stated thathistorically thathasnotbeendone, butnotedthatrightnowtheParks
Commission cannot meetbecause theydonothaveaquorum.  Shesuggested thattheCouncil
goaheadanddiscussMs. Wenner’sresumeandadditional documents thatshehadsubmitted.   

TheCouncil reviewed theinformation andbackground submitted byMs. Wenner thelengthof
termsfortheopenpositions, andwhenthetermswouldcommence.   

CityAdministrator Nevinski suggested thattheCouncil couldschedule aninterview forMs.  
Wenner onJanuary 23, 2023.    

MayorLabadie suggested thattheCouncil taketimetomulloverthatpossibility andgoahead
andproceed withthesecondscheduled interview.    

6:20P.M. – David Garske

DavidGarske introduced himselfandshared someinformation onhisbackground and
experience.  Henotedthathehadpreviously servedontheParksCommission buthadleftthat
position whenhisfamilymoved toArkansas foraworkopportunity forhiswife.  Hestated that



CITY OFSHOREWOOD WORK SESSION COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES
JANUARY 9, 2023
Page 2of3

theyhavemovedbacktotheCityandhewanted toresume hisinvolvement with theParks
Commission.    

TheCouncil askedquestions ofMr. Garske regarding hisinterest inserving ontheParks
Commission.    

MayorLabadie stated thatinaddition tothemeetings, shewould liketoseemembers oftheParks
Commission commit toattending twoofthefourscheduled events, suchasMusic intheParkor
Movie inthePark.    

Mr. Garskeagreed thatsounded reasonable tohimandnotedthathefeltitshouldalmostbea
baseline expectation thattheCommission members attendaportionoftheevents.    

MayorLabadie notedthattheCouncil woulddiscuss hispossible appointment andtakeaction
latertonight attheir regular CityCouncil meeting.  Sheexplained thatsomeone fromtheCity
wouldbeintouchtolethimknowtheresultsoftheirdiscussion.    

Planning Director Darling reviewed therequired termsbasedonthelanguage included intheCity
Code.  Shenoted thatitrequires thetermstobestaggered andgaveanoverview ofwhenthe
existing termsexpire.    

MayorLabadie stated thatshewasleeryofmessing withthetermlengths.   

TheCouncil discussed termlengths andthecurrent openings

Councilmember Johnson suggested thattheCouncil appoint AmyWenner tofilltheposition that
expires in2024, DavidGarske fortheposition thatexpires in2025, andleavethevacancy that
expires inMarchof2023vacant fornow.    

MayorLabadie askedhowsoonthenewCommissioners wouldbeabletostepintotheirpositions.   

CityAdministrator Nevinski suggested thattheCouncil appoint themtobeginatthenextParks
Commission meeting inFebruary.  Hestated thathefeelstheCityneeds togettoapointwhere
theyhaveaquorumandcanmakedecisions.    

Mayor Labadie asked iftheCouncil couldappoint DavidGarske totheposition thatwasvacated
byJoannSchmid thatshouldhaveexpired inMarch.  Shestated thatthiswouldmeanthatMr.  
Garske wouldbeappointed totheposition forthreeyearsandonemonth, expiring February 28,  
2026.    

Councilmember Johnson notedthatiftheCouncil candothat, hewouldbeinsupport ofthat
action.    

TheCouncil discussed termlengths andappointments ingreater detailandagreed thattheywere
comfortable appointing Ms. Wenner, withoutaninterview, basedonherbackground and
experience.  Itwasproposed Ms. Wennerbeappointed tocomplete thetermsettoexpire
February 28, 2025.  

Mayor Labadie reiterated thatshewould liketoencourage requirements forthePark
Commissioners toattend twoofthefourCityevents.    



CITY OFSHOREWOOD WORK SESSION COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES
JANUARY 9, 2023
Page 3of3

Councilmember Johnson stated thatperhaps theCityneeds togivetheCommission members
namebadges sotheyaremorevisibleatthevariousevents.    

Councilmember Callies statedthatshefeelstheCouncil canencourage thiskindofparticipation
andletthemknowthatitwillbeafactor intheirreappointment.    

3. ADJOURN

Johnson moved, Maddy seconded, Adjourning theCity Council Work Session Meeting of
January 9, 2023, at6:48P.M.  Motion passed 5/0.  

ATTEST:             
Jennifer Labadie, Mayor

Sandie Thone, City Clerk



2B

CITY OF SHOREWOOD 5755 COUNTRY CLUB ROAD
CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING COUNCIL CHAMBERS
MONDAY, JANUARY 9,  2023 7:00P.M.  

MINUTES

1. CONVENE CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING

MayorLabadie called themeeting toorderat7:00P.M.  

OathsofOffice:  

CityAdministrator Nevinski administered theOathofOffice to:  
DustinMaddy, Council Member
GuySanschagrin, Council Member

A. Roll Call

Present.  MayorLabadie; Councilmembers Johnson, Callies, Maddy, andSanschagrin; City
Attorney Shepherd; CityAdministrator Nevinski; CityClerk/HRDirector Thone;  
Finance Director Rigdon; Planning Director Darling; ParksandRecreation Director
Crossfield; Director ofPublicWorksMorriem; and, CityEngineer Budde

Absent: None

B. Review Agenda

Callies moved, Maddy seconded, approving theagenda aspresented. Motion passed.  

2. CONSENT AGENDA

MayorLabadie reviewed theitemsontheConsent Agenda.   

Councilmember Callies askedtopull itemsK. andNandplacethemontheregular agenda for
further discussion.     

Callies moved, Sanschagrin seconded, Approving theMotions Contained ontheConsent
Agenda, asamended, and Adopt the Resolutions Therein.    

A. City Council Work Session Minutes ofDecember 12, 2022

B. Municipal Canvas Board Meeting ofDecember 12, 2022

C. City Council Regular Meeting Minutes ofDecember 12, 2022

D. Approval of theVerified Claims List

E. Approve Master Fee Schedule. Adopting RESOLUTION NO. 23-001, “ 2023
City Master Fee Schedule”.  



CITY OFSHOREWOOD REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES
JANUARY 9, 2023
Page 2of13

F. 2023 Mileage Reimburse Rate

G. OutofState Travel Policy Approval

H. Authorize Advertisement forPublic Works Light Equipment Operator

I. Accept Donation from Xcel Energy, Joey Nova’sPizza, Excelsior Eye Care,  
and Caribou Coffee forArctic Fever Event, Adopting RESOLUTION NO. 23- 
002, “AResolution Accepting Donations totheCity ofShorewood 2023
Arctic Fever Event.”  

J. Approve Hire ofRink Attendants

K. Approve Strawberry Lane Street Reconstruction Project Agreements,  
Adopting RESOLUTION NO. 23-003, “ AResolution… (moved to5.Con the
regular agenda)  

L. Approve Extension ofFinal Plat Approval for “Excelsior Woods Located at
20325 Excelsior Boulevard forRed Granite Construction, Adopting
RESOLUTION NO. 23-004, “AResolution Approving anExtension tothe Final
Plat Approval for Excelsior Woods forProperty at20325 Excelsior
Boulevard.”  

M. COVID Sick Leave Policy, Adopting RESOLUTION NO. 23-005, “AResolution
Approving theExpiration of theCovid Emergency Leave Policy for
Shorewood Employees.”  

N. Approve Recreation Specialist Appointment ( moved to6.C. onthe regular
agenda)  

Motion passed.  

3. MATTERS FROM THE FLOOR

KellyRogers, 20960Radisson Road, stated thatshehadappeared before theCouncil lastspring
regarding adockissue.  Shestated thatsincetherearenewCouncil members, shewas
encouraged tocomeagainandspeaktotheCouncil.  Shesharedsomeofthehistory ofher
situation withplacement ofherdockandpresented aletter totheCouncilandasked thatitbeput
ontherecord.  Shenotedthattheproperty hasbeensoldandherfearisthatthenewownerwill
start thissituation upagainanddoesnotwanttohavetospend thousands ofdollars inmore legal
fees.  

MayorLabadie confirmed thattheletterpresented byMs. Rogers wouldbeplacedintheCityfile.    

4. PARKS
A. Review Security Options forManor Park

ParksandRecreation Director Crossfield asked theCouncil todisregard the ‘NextSteps’ direction
thatwasgiveninherstaffreportbecause itwasincluded inerror.  Shereviewed theincrease in
thelevelofvandalism whichhasresulted incoststorepair therestrooms atManor Park.  She



CITY OFSHOREWOOD REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES
JANUARY 9, 2023
Page 3of13

reviewed someofthesecurityoptions thatstaffhasconsidered toaddress theissue.  She
explained that theyarerecommending adualapproach ofaFlashCAM andacommunity mural.   
Shestated thatshewouldrecommend thattheCouncil setaspending limit forthecostofthe
muralandapprove purchase oftheFlashCAM equipment.    

MayorLabadie askedabout thevandalism thathasoccurred tothebuilding andifitwasboth
interiorandexterior.   

ParksandRecreation Director Crossfield stated thatthedamage shehasseen, sinceshehas
beenwiththeCity, hasallbeenintheinteriorofthebuilding.  

Planning Director Darling stated thatpreviously, therehasbeendamage donetotheexteriorof
thebuilding, butrecently ithasbeen interior.    

Councilmember Sanschagrin askedabout thecostofthedamage aswellasthecostofthe
proposed solution.   

ParksandRecreation Director Crossfield explained thattheinformation staffhasreceived
regarding themostrecentdamage is $3,970andstated thattheFlashCAM costs $7,945plusa
shipping fee.  Shenotedthatthecostforacommunity mural, iftheCityworkswithacommunity
artteacher oranewerartist, canbelow, especially ifresidents areabletohelpwiththepainting
process.    

Councilmember Sanschagrin explained thatitcouldalsobesomething thatcouldbechanged at
timesandreferenced onehehadseeninFlorida thatwascleared every fewyearsforanew
project.    

Councilmember Calliesstated thatshereally likestheideaofusingacreative approach withthe
addition ofamural inaddition tothecamera.    

MayorLabadie askediftherewereanystatistics about therecentvandalism toBadger Park.    

ParksandRecreation Director Crossfield stated thatshehadmisspoken earlierwhenshelisted
thecostofthevandalism toManorParkwas $3,970because thatdollaramount wasforrepainting
thevandalism atfourparks thathadvandalism.  Shereiterated thattheFlashCAM willbeportable
andcanbeusedtootherparks, asneeded.    

MayorLabadie reminded theCouncil ofthevandalism thathadoccurred thenightbefore the
GrandOpening celebration forBadger Parkintheformofafirelitinside thebuilding.    

Councilmember Maddy askediftheideawastopaint themuralonboththeinside andoutsideof
thebuilding.   

ParksandRecreation Director Crossfield stated thatshewould liketoseetheCitydosome
community engagement withresidents intheareatoseewhattheywouldprefer toseeintheir
neighborhood park.  Shenotedthat therecommendation rightnowisjustforamuralatManor
Park, butifitisfoundtobesuccessful, theycould lookatdoingsomething similaratBadger Park
aswell.    

TheCouncil discussed various ideasforcommunity involvement andthemural.    



CITY OFSHOREWOOD REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES
JANUARY 9, 2023
Page 4of13

Councilmember Callies askediftheFlashCAM wouldbemounted highenough soitwouldnotbe
vandalized orstolen.   

ParksandRecreation Director Crossfield explained thattherecommended heightwasforittobe
mounted fifteen feethigh, butitcanbeinstalled higher.    

MayorLabadie askedabout thestatement fromthestaffreportaboutpossible grants thatmaybe
available.   

ParksandRecreation Director Crossfield explained that forthemural, thereareanumberof
grantsavailable thatmaybeabletohelpoffset thosecosts.    

MayorLabadie askedifaresolution forthiswould increase theCity’schances ofreceiving agrant
forsomething likethis.   

CityAttorney Shepherd statedthataresolution mayincrease theirchances.  Henotedthatthe
Council couldmakeamotion toapprove purchase oftheFlashCAM andtheniftheywanted tofill
outagrantapplication forhelpwiththemuralcosts, theycouldapprove aresolution.    

Councilmember Callies statedthatshewould liketheCouncil tomoveforward andnotwaitfora
resolution.    

Johnson moved, Sanschagrin seconded, toapprove thepurchase ofaFlashCAM for initial
use atManor Park inorder todeter vandalism.  Motion passed.   

Councilmember Johnson stated thathewouldsuggest thefirststepinmoving forward onthe
possible mural istoreachouttotheManorParkcommunity group thatwasveryinvolved when
therewereconcerns about thepond.  Hestated that following thatdiscussion itcancomeback
totheCouncil withideasbasedontheir interest level.    

Callies moved, Johnson seconded, todirect Parks and Recreation Director Crossfield to
explore mural options with members ofthecommunity prior tobringing this item back
before theCouncil. Motion passed.     

MayorLabadie asked ifthe $3,970included thetimethatPublicWorksstaffspent remedying the
situation.   

ParksandRecreation Director Crossfield stated thatdollar figurewasjustthequote fromthe
contractor todotherepairsanddidnotinclude timefromPublicWorksemployees.    

B. Review Options forFreeman Park Trail Rehabilitation Project

Planning Director Darling reminded theCouncil thatinAugust theyhadauthorized stafftoprepare
plansandspecifications torehaballofthepaved trails inFreeman Park.  Sheexplained thatthe
costhadcomebacksubstantially higher thanpreviously estimated andstaffhasbeenexploring
ways toreduce theproject budgetandarealsobeginning theprocess ofsubmitting various grant
applications.  Shereviewed thepossible options forreducing thecostsofthisproject.    

Councilmember Sanschagrin askediftherewasanydataabout theuseofthesetrailsegments.  



CITY OFSHOREWOOD REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES
JANUARY 9, 2023
Page 5of13

Planning Director Darling stated thattheydonothaveanysurveys thatwoulddocument that
information.    

Councilmember Sanschagrin askedifstaffhadanythoughts onhowtheCouncil couldget
information fromthecommunity thatcouldhelpdrivedecisions around thesetypesof
investments.    

Planning Director Darling stated thatshehadnotmoved towards public input forthistypeofsmall
adjustment.    

Councilmember Callies asked abouttheprevious discussions relating tosegment B.  

Planning Director Darling reminded theCouncil that theyhadnotdecided against reconstructing
thatparticular trail initscurrent size, buthaddecided against having itbetheThree RiversPark
Districts trailhead corridor because itwouldhaverequired morewetland impacts, suchasa
bridge, togooveraportionofthewetland andmoretreeremoval inthearea.    

Councilmember Callies stated thatshewasthinking ofredoing thissection withgravel rather than
repaving becauseofitsproximity tothetrail.  

Councilmember Sanschagrin notedthathehasalways founditstrange thatthissection ispaved
andfeelsitwouldbenicerifitwereunpaved.    

Councilmember Johnson stated thatsegment Bisaveryneattrailthatmeanders through two
ponds.  Hestatedthathewouldagree thatitwouldbeamorepleasant visualexperience ifitwere
unpaved, buttherearesofewtrailsthatmeander through thewoods thatarepaved, soforthings
likewheelchair orscooter access, hethinks thisisanicetrailtohavepavedandwould support
repaving itatitscurrent width.    

Councilmember Maddy stated thatthesoilunderneath trailsegment Bismoving andaskedifit
werepaved, howlongthepavement will last.    

CityEngineer Buddestated thathewouldguessitwasbuiltonsomepoorerwetland typesoils
andifitwererepaved itwouldmost likely lastbetween tentotwentyyearswithout anysignificant
maintenance.    

Councilmember Sanschagrin expressed concern abouthowmuchthistrailsegment willbe
utilized.  Hestated thatifitcanbeshown thatthetrail isbeingusedbylotsofpeoplewhoneed
thistypeofaccessibility, hewouldsupport thisexpense.  

Councilmember Johnson notedthathedoesnotknowhowmuchitisusedbutitisaccessible to
theShorewood Pondsneighborhood thathasafairamountofpeoplewhoutilize motorized
scooters andlikestheideaofthemhaving thisoption.    

Councilmember Sanschagrin suggested thattheCouncil orstaffreachouttothatcommunity to
gettheir input.    

TheCouncil discussed theotherproposed changes inordertoreducecosts andthevarious
options forapproaching segment B.   



CITY OFSHOREWOOD REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES
JANUARY 9, 2023
Page 6of13

CityAdministrator Nevinski suggested thattheCouncil couldbidtheprojectwithsegment Bas
analternate andseewhatthepricingcomesbackas.    

Councilmember Johnson notedthatthisitemisnotapublichearing, buthasseenafewhands
popupintheaudience andaskediftheCouncil wouldbeopentogetting somepublic inputon
thisitem.   

PatArnst, 5480TealCircle, stated thatshewasontheParkCommission whensegment Bwas
putinandnotedthatitwasleftoverbituminous fromaprojectdoneelsewhere.  Shestated that
shedidnotthinktherewasevenabaseputinunderneath thematerial.  Shestated thatthe
thought behind theirputting thisinwastheheavyusage inthesummer andthepossibility of
people wanting topassthrough theparkwithout encountering abunchofsoccerplayers.  She
stated thatthepassthrough between ballfields hasalways beenasorepointwithherbecause
whentheParkCommission madethedecision topaveit, theywanted itclosed tocars.  She
stated thatthiswasheavilydebated bytheCouncilwhodetermined that theywanted itclosed to
vehicles andachainwasputacrossonbothends, however, over theyearsthathasdisappeared.   
Shestated that, asaresident, shewouldbeinsupport ofkeeping segment Bpaved.  

Christine Sanschagrin, 27725 IslandViewRoad, stated thatshethinks itisimportant toget
feedback fromthegeneral publicbefore thistypeofdecision ismade.  Shestated thatshehas
beenastonished thatinthespring itisverydifficult toparkorenter theParkbecause theparking
lotistoomuddy.  Shestated thatshewould ratherseetrails thatdonothavehardcoverwiththe
ability toactually enter theparking lottoparkcars.  Shestated thattheirGirlScoutTroophashad
aLittleSmallLibrary thereforyearsandexplained thatattimesshecannot restock itwithbooks
because shecannotpark.  Shestatedthatforpeoplewithaccessibility issues, shefeels that
wouldbeamuchlarger priority thanrepaving trails thatarealreadypaved.  Shereiterated that
shefeelsitisimportant toactually getinput fromcommunity members whoactually usethe
parking lotwiththedifficulties thatarepresent inthespringtime.    

Mayor Labadie confirmed withPlanning Director Darling thattheParkTours thattakeplaceevery
yearareopentothepublicandaskedstaffhowlongthisprojecthasbeendiscussed.    

Planning Director Darling explained thatitwasbrought upasanimportant project around 2018
butfromconversations shehashadwithresidents, itwaspreviously included aspartofaCIP
andthenforsomereason itwasremoved.  Shestatedthatshebelieves thatThreeRiversPark
District entered thediscussions inabout 2021regarding thepossibility ofhavingatrailhead.    

Councilmember Johnson reiterated thathedidnotwantthedecision forsegment Btobesolely
basedoncost.    

Planning Director Darling explained thepotential complications withgrantapplications ifsegment
Bisincluded asanalternate.    

CityEngineer Buddestated thatitispossible, once theythoroughly understand thegrants, that
thischoicemaynotimpede theCityinthegrantprocess.    

Planning Director Darling stated thatshehasabitoftimetoresearch thismoreandcanbringit
backtotheCouncil atalaterdate.    



CITY OFSHOREWOOD REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES
JANUARY 9, 2023
Page 7of13

MayorLabadie stated thatshethinks theCouncil isinagreement oneverything exceptsegment
B.    

There was Consensus oftheCouncil toproceed asdiscussed, with the recommendation
tohave segment Bbegravel and not repaved; segment Lpaved; forsegment Gtoreduce
thepavement to12feet, sothere isemergency access only and restore some of theturf
areas; and that segment Jbekept thesame size andnotbewidened.    

5. ENGINEERING/ PUBLIC WORKS

A. Authorize Eminent Domain – Strawberry Lane Street Reconstruction Project,  
City Project 19-05

CityEngineer Buddeexplained thattheCouncil hasgonethrough theprocess ofapproving the
Strawberry Laneproject thathaveincluded somerequired easements andrightofentries. He
explained thatstaffhastriedtoavoideminent domain, butinthissituation, staffhasbeen
attempting tocontact theproperty owner forovereleven months.  Hestated thatthisparticular
property isarentalandstaffhadevenspoken withthetenants whoprovided aphonenumber for
theowner, however, theownerhasnotresponded toanyofthevoicemailmessage thathave
beenleft.  Hestated thattheCityhasalsosentcertified mailtotheproperty owner, butthathas
alsonotreceived anyresponse.  Hestated thatstaff feelsthattheyhavetriedeveryanglepossible
togetintouchwiththeproperty owners withnosuccess, sothenextstepistopursue eminent
domain forthisparticular property.  Henotedthatifthisprocess isinitiated inJanuary, theCity
shouldhaveaccess totheproperty inMayinordertoallowforconstruction.  Hestated that the
eminent domain processdoesnotmeanthattheCitywillnotstillcompensate theproperty owner
andiftheproperty ownercontacts theCitytheyarealsostillopentonegotiations.    

Councilmember Sanschagrin askediftherewasanyideaofcosts forthisprocess.  

CityEngineer Buddestated thattheappraisal pricewasaround $20,000fortheproperty butwas
unsure howmuchtheeminent domain process wouldcost.    

CityAttorney Shepherd stated thathedoesnothaveanexactestimate costforthisprocessand
explained thatDaveKendallwouldbetheattorney handling theeminent domain litigation.  He
stated thatifhehadto ‘spitball’ acost, hewould thinkitwouldbearound $8,000 - $10,000.  He
notedthattherearetimes thateminent domain isfiledandthenyouareabletosettle itwithout
having togoallthewaythrough theentire courtprocess.    

Councilmember Sanschagrin askediftheCityhadahistoryofusingeminent domain.   

CityEngineer Buddestated thatoverthelasttwentyyearstherehavebeenahandfulofother
timeswhereeminent domain hasbeenused, butnotedthathewasnotsurethatitwent through
thefullcourtprocess, butknows thatCouncil tooktheaction tofileforeminent domain.    

Councilmember Calliesshared somebackground onhowtheeminent domainprocess works
fromalegalstandpoint andnoted thatmany timespeopledokindofsnaptoattention andcome
toanagreement before theprocess iscompleted inthecourts.  Shenoted thatshethinks that
theCouncil doesnothavemuchofachoiceatthisstagebuttomoveforward withtheeminent
domain process inorder fortheproject tobeabletomoveforward.    



CITY OFSHOREWOOD REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES
JANUARY 9, 2023
Page 8of13

MayorLabadie stated thatsheagreed andnotedthatthisisnottheCity’spreferred route, but
despite theCityvigorously pursuing thisproperty owner, theyhavenotgottenanyresponse, so
nottaking thisactioncoulddelaytheentireproject.    

Johnson moved, Callies seconded, Adopting RESOLUTION NO. 23-006, “AResolution
Authorizing Eminent Domain ofLand forPublic Purposes for theStrawberry Lane Street
Improvement Project, City Project 19-05.”  Motion passed 4-1 (Sanschagrin opposed)  

B. Change Order forStreet Sweeping Disposal

CityEngineer Buddeexplained thattheCouncil hadapproved abidforremoval ofstreet
sweepings thathadbeenstockpiled atPublicWorksoverthelastfewyears.  Hestated thatafter
thematerial washauledoff, thehaulercontacted theCityandstatedthattheyfelttheyhadhauled
more thantheagreed upon500cubicyards.  Hestatedthat following investigation, itwasfound
thatthesurveyors hadonlyincluded oneofthestockpiles onthesite, sowhenitwascompleted,  
the haulers hadactually removed 734cubicyardsofmaterial.  Hestated thattobefairtothe
contractor, staff feelstheCityshouldpayachange order intheamountof $35,562.30inorderto
paythemforhauling awaytheadditional material thatwasinadvertently missed intheinitial
request.    

Councilmember Maddy askedwhere thematerial washauled fordisposal.   

CityEngineer Budde explained thatbecause therewasthepotential forcontaminants itisrequired
tobehauled totheDem-Conlandfill justsouthofShakopee tobeusedascovertoprevent light
stuff fromblowing offofthesite.    

Johnson moved, Maddy seconded, toapprove theChange Order intheamount of
35,562.30toW.M. Mueller & Sons, Inc. for the2022 Street Sweeping Removals, City

Project 22-08.  Motion passed.   

C. Approve Strawberry Lane Street Reconstruction Project Agreements

CityEngineer Buddestated thataspartofthisprojecthehasbeenabletonegotiate anumberof
roadway, drainage andutilityeasements, aswellasrightofentrieswithvarious property owners.   
Hestated thatthisisnotallofthemandnotedthathestillhasabout threethatheisstill looking
toacquire, butthosearenotcritical toadvancing theprojectatthistime.  HenotedthattheCity
hadbudgeted $175,000andthecurrent totalofmonetary compensation fortheseproperties is
182,000.  Henotedthattheagreements included inthepacket areunsigned butnotedthathe

hasamajority oftheagreements inhisoffice thathavebeensigned andfortheothers, hehas
verbalagreements andisexpecting thesignatures.    

Councilmember Sanschagrin asked iftherewasanestimate ofthe ‘non-cash’ easements costs
wouldbe.   

CityEngineer Buddestated thathedidnothavethatinformation infrontofhim.    

Councilmember Callies askediftheproperties hehadnotyetheardbackfromhadbeenincluded
intheresolution language.  Shestated thatshewouldprefer thattheagreements beapproved
forthosethathavebeensignedandthenhaveanother motion fortheMOA.  Shestated that



CITY OFSHOREWOOD REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES
JANUARY 9, 2023
Page 9of13

lumping themalltogether feelsabitconfusing tohereventhough theinformation hasbeen
included inthepacket.   

CityEngineer Buddestated thatafterconsulting withCityAttorney Shepherd, therewasnoneed
tobearesolution forthisandcouldbehandled withseparate motions.    

CityAttorney Shepherd stated thatthiswascorrectandnotedthathefeltCouncilmember Callies
wasasking foradelineation between whichproperties therightofentriesareapplied toandwhich
oneshaveanMOU.    

Councilmember Callies stated thatCityEngineer Buddehadalsomentioned twoproperties that
hedidnothavesigned agreements.    

CityEngineer Buddestated thatwastruebutthose individuals haveverbally agreed tothem, but
explained thattheyhadbeenincluded inthelanguage.    

Councilmember Callies stated thatifsomething endeduphappening withthoseproperties ifthe
Council wouldhavetogobackandamend theresolution.  Sheexplained thatincluding those
properties seemedpremature toher.  Shestated thatsheisinfavorofapproving theagreements
thathavebeenmadebutexplained thattheprocess seemsabitconfusing toher.    

Councilmember Sanschagrin askedforarefresher onwhentheCouncil hadmadethedecision
togowiththewestern alignment.    

CityEngineer Buddestated thathebelieves itwasbackaround February whenthediscussions
startedandexplained thattheCouncil haddiscussed thealignment overabout threedifferent
meetings.  Henotedthathebelieved theCouncil madetheirdecision about thealignment
sometime around April.    

Councilmember Callies explained thattherewasmuchmorepublicsupport forthewestern
alignment.    

Councilmember Johnson agreedandnotedthatultimately, theneighborhood cametogether and
promoted thewestern alignment.    

MayorLabadie stated thatsheagreed withCouncilmember Callies thattheresolution, aswritten,  
isabit ‘sticky’ sincetheindividuals whoonlyhaveaverbalagreement havebeenincluded inthe
resolution.   

CityAttorney Shepherd suggested thattheCouncil haveamotion thatapproves rightofentry
agreements for:  5825Strawberry Lane; 5845Strawberry Lane; 5970Strawberry Lane; and6185
Strawberry Lane.    

Callies moved, Johnson seconded, Approving Right ofEntry Agreements forproperties
at: 5825 Strawberry Lane; 5845 Strawberry Lane; 5970 Strawberry Lane; and 6185
Strawberry Lane.    Motion passed.    

CityAttorney Shepherd suggested aseparate motion fortheMOUs for:  5885Strawberry Lane;  
6060Strawberry Lane; 6075Strawberry Lane; and6170Strawberry Lane.   



CITY OFSHOREWOOD REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES
JANUARY 9, 2023
Page 10of13

Johnson moved, Labadie seconded, Approving Memorandum ofUnderstandings for
properties located at: 5885 Strawberry Lane; 6060 Strawberry Lane; 6075 Strawberry Lane;  
and 6170 Strawberry Lane.  Motion passed.    

6. GENERAL/NEW BUSINESS

A. 2023 Annual Appointments and Designations

CityAdministrator Nevinski explained thattheCouncil takesactiononanannual basistomake
various appointments anddesignations for2023.    

TheCouncilwent through theofficesandpositions linebyline:  

ActingMayor:  Councilmember Callies
ParkCommission Liaison:  Councilmember Sanschagrin – January – June; Councilmember
Johnson July – December
Planning Commission Liaison:  Councilmember Maddy – January – June; Councilmember Callies

July – December
SCEC:  Removed, asnolongernecessary
MetroCitiesandLeagueofMNCitiesandAlternate:  Removed, asnolongernecessary
LMCCandAlternate: Councilmember Sanschagrin andCouncilmember Maddy (Alternate)  
South LakeMinnetonka PDCoordinating Committee andAlternate: MayorLabadie and
Councilmember Callies (Alternate)  
Excelsior FireDistrict Board andAlternate: Councilmember Johnson andCouncilmember Maddy
Alternate)  

Personnel Committee: Removed, asnolongernecessary
WeedInspector:  MayorLabadie
Assistant Weed Inspector: ChrisHeitzandLukeWeber, PublicWorksemployees
Electronic FundsTransfer Authority: JoeRigdon, Michelle Nguyen, andMarcNevinski
CityAttorney:  JaredShepherd, Campbell Knutson, P.A.  
CityProsecutor:  Campbell Knutson, P.A.  
MCERepresentative: Openforthetimebeing
Official Depositories: AlerusBank, 4MFundandotherdepositories, asnecessary
Official Newspaper:  SunSailorandLakerPioneer News, asapplicable

Johnson moved, Labadie seconded, Adopting RESOLUTION NO. 23-007, “AResolution
Designating 2023 Annual Appointments toCertain Offices and Positions within theCity of
Shorewood.” Motion passed.  

B. Approve Appointment ofPark Commissioners

CityClerk/HRDirector Thonestated that theCouncil interviewed oneapplicant attheirearlier
WorkSession meeting forconsideration ofappointment totheParkCommission.  Shenotedthat
theothercandidate thatwassupposed tobeinterviewed wasill, buthadsubmitted herresume
forconsideration.    

MayorLabadie stated thatshefeltbothcandidates werehighcalibercandidates.    



CITY OFSHOREWOOD REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES
JANUARY 9, 2023
Page 11of13

Councilmember Callies explained thatoneofthetermsopenonlyhasonemonth leftandsothe
Council haddiscussed appointing David Garske toaonemonthandthreeyeartermwhichwould
endFebruary 28, 2026, andappointing AmyWenner toatermending February 28, 2025.  

Callies moved, Sanschagrin seconded, Adopting RESOLUTION NO. 23-008, “AResolution
Making Appointments totheShorewood Park Commission.”  Motion passed.  

C. Approve Recreation Specialist Appointment

ParksandRecreation Director Crossfield explained thatfollowing recruitment foraRecreation
Specialist, Stephany Vasser wasselected.  Shestated thatMs. Vasser hasbeenwiththeCityfor
eightyears invarious part-timepositions andhasalsoservedasaformerParksCommissioner.   
Staff recommends approval ofthispromotion forMs. Vasser.   

Councilmember Calliesstated thatshedoesnothaveanyquestions aboutMs. Vasser’s
qualifications, buthadaskedforthistoberemoved fromtheConsent Agenda because shewas
notfamiliar withthisparticular position.   Shestated thatifthiswasanewposition shefeltitshould
havecomeupforCouncil discussion rather thanjustbeingontheConsent Agenda.    

CityAdministrator Nevinski statedthatthisisapositions thatfallsintoabitofagrayarea.  He
explained thatthiswouldbeapart-timeposition thathasworkflowthatebbsandflows, depending
ontheseason.  Hestated thatthedecision wasmadeatastaff level thatthiswaskindofaminor
administrative decision whichwaswhyitwasnotbrought forward totheCouncil, butnoted that
thiskindofthingwouldbeagooddiscussion point fortheCouncil tohavewithstaff inorderto
determine what theywould liketoseeandwhat theywantstafftojusthandle without toomuch
Council involvement.    

Councilmember Callies statedthatshethinks thatsuggestion isagoodideabecause iftheCity
isunderstaffed, Council shouldknowabout thatandifnewpositions areneeded, shethinks they
shouldalsohearabout that.    

Mayor Labadie asked howmanyhoursaweekthisposition willhave.   

ParksandRecreation Director Crossfield stated thatitwillebbandflowandexplained thatshe
hadposted itasapproximately 8-12hours/week.    

CityAdministrator Nevinski notedthatParksandRecreation Director Crossfield’sdutieshave
evolvedabitfromformerParksandRecreation Director Grout, soshehassome additional duties
andhewants tomakesureshehasthetimeandthecapacity tofocusonthosethingsandhave
support forthedaytodayitemsfromthisposition.    

Callies moved, Sanschagrin seconded toApprove Promotion ofStephany Vasser as
Recreation Specialist.  Motion passed.    

7. STAFF AND COUNCIL REPORTS

A. Staff

ParksandRecreation Director Crossfield reminded theCouncil thatArcticFever iscoming upin
twoweeksandnotedthatdetailsabout theeventwillbepostedonFacebook.  Shenoted thatthe



CITY OFSHOREWOOD REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES
JANUARY 9, 2023
Page 12of13

hiringprocess fortheInkRinkAttendants hasbeenachallenging process butishopeful theywill
beupandrunning following MartinLutherKing, Jr. Day.    

MayorLabadie stated that thelocalschooldistrictusesacommunication method called ‘Peach
Jar’ andaskediftherewasawaythattheCitycouldgetArcticFever information postedonthat.    

ParksandRecreation Director Crossfield notedthatshehadusedthatcommunication method in
priorpositions andwillcheck intothatpossibility.  

CityEngineer Buddestated thatthecontractor fortheSmithtown Pondsproject beganhauling
todaywhichshould takeabout twoweeks.  Hestated thatstaff isworking ontheHighway 7
Corridor issueandhashadconversations withMnDOT andtheadjacent communities togauge
interest inparticipation inastudysothescopecanbebetterdefined.    

MayorLabadie explained thattheCityhadhostedameeting related totheHighway 7issuewhich
waswellattended andincluded threeStateSenators, threeHouse Representatives, the
Superintendent ofMinnetonka schools, theMayorofChanhassen, threerepresentatives from
MnDOT, andvarious Citystaffmembers. Shestated thatCityEngineer Budderanthemeeting
andpresented theinformation whichwaswelldone.  Shenotedthatshefelt itwasaproductive
meeting, butunfortunately theprocess isgoingtobemuch slower thanshewould prefer.     

PublicWorksDirector Morriem explained thattodaywassupposed tobehisfirstinpersonday
withtheCity, however hecontracted COVID lastweek, sowasonlyabletoattendon-line.  He
assured theCouncil thathewasworking ongetting uptospeedonPublicWorksactivities inthe
City.    

MayorLabadie asked thatappreciation beextended tothePublicWorksstaff fortheireffortson
snowremoval fromtherecent snowevents.   

CityAdministrator Nevinski stated thatithasbeenaverybusyweekforhimwith meeting
everyone andsifting through everything thatishappening intheCity.  Hethanked theCouncil for
taking thetimetomeetandhavediscussions withhim.  Heexpressed hisappreciation that Interim
CityAdministrator Shukle wasallowed tostayontohelpguidehimthrough thetransition.     

B. Mayor and City Council

Councilmember Sanschagrin expressed hisappreciation toCityAdministrator Nevinski andCity
Engineer Buddeforthetimetheyspentdiscussing theeminent domain issuewithhim.  Hestated
thatitiswelldocumented thatCityEngineer Buddehasworked hardtoresolve thisissuewithout
eminent domain butexplained thatheishopeful thattheCitywillnotneedtotakethiskindof
action inthefuture.    

Councilmember Callies askedifstaff feltitwouldbeworth ittoadvertise thevacancies on the
Planning andParkCommissions intheSunSailorpaper.    

Planning Director Darling stated thatshecanexplore thisoptionwithCityClerk/HRDirector
Thone.  Sheexplained thattheyhadalready considered doinganothere-mailblast toletpeople
knowthattherewerestilltwoopenpositions.    



CITY OFSHOREWOOD REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES
JANUARY 9, 2023
Page 13of13

MayorLabadie stated thatshehadattended theRegional Council ofMayors meeting earlier today
where therewereabout twenty-fivemayors inattendance andtwentyprofessionals fromthe
housing community where theydiscussed housing, affordable housing, affordable rentalpricing.   
Shestatedthatthetopicforupcoming meetings willbeequityandinclusion; water; andpublic
safety.  Shenotedthattomorrow sheandCityAdministrator Nevinski willbeattending the
quarterly meeting heldbytheMinnetonka Superintendent.    

8. ADJOURN

Sanschagrin moved, Johnson seconded, Adjourning theCity Council Regular Meeting of
January 9, 2023, at9:18P.M.   Motion passed.  

ATTEST:             
Jennifer Labadie, Mayor

Sandie Thone, City Clerk



































2D
MEETING TYPE
RegularMeetingCityofShorewood Council Meeting Item

Title / Subject:    GrantApplications forFreemanPark
MeetingDate:     January23, 2023
Preparedby:    MarieDarling, PlanningDirector
Reviewedby:   JanelleCrossfield, ParksandRecreation Director

Attachments:  FreemanParkTrailexhibit
Resolutions

Background:  AspartoftheOutdoorRecreation GrantProgramandLocalTrailConnections Grant
ProgramthroughtheMinnesota DNR, theapplication rulesrequirearesolutionofsupport fromtheCity
Council.  Staffhasattachedtwodraftresolutions preparedaccording tothetemplates providedforyour
review.  

FinancialorBudgetConsiderations:  Staffwouldberequesting atleast $200,000fromtheOutdoor
Recreation GrantProgramand $30,000fromtheLocalTrailConnections GrantProgram.  Theamount
wecanaskisbasedonlocalmatchingdollarswithamaximum awardperproject.    

Recommendation / NextSteps:  IftheCouncil acceptstheresolutions, staffwillworkwithEngineering
stafftocreateengineered drawingsasrequiredforthegrantapplications.    

NextStepsandTimelines:  Deadline forsubmission ofbothgrantapplications isMarch31, 2023.  Staff
arealsowatching twoadditional grantsourcesforfundingwhenthegrantmaterialsareavailable later
thisspring.    



RESOLUTION2023-009

CITYOFSHOREWOOD
COUNTYOFHENNEPIN
STATEOFMINNESOTA

ARESOLUTIONAUTHORIZINGANOUTDOORRECREATIONGRANT
APPLICATIONFORTHEREHABILITATIONOFFREEMANPARKTRAILS

AT6000EUREKAROAD

WHEREAS, theCityofShorewood supports thegrantapplication madetothe
Minnesota Department ofNatural Resources fortheFreeman ParkTrailRehabilitation
Project.  Theapplication istoreconstruct 1.2milesofpaved trails fortheFreeman Park
recreational trailsystem.  Thetrailsystem islocated within67acresofFreeman Park,  
and

WHEREAS, theCityofShorewood recognizes thatithassecured $200,000innon- 
statecashmatching funds forthisproject.   

NOW, THEREFORE, BEITRESOLVED, iftheCityofShorewood isawarded agrant
bytheMinnesota Department ofNatural resources, theCityofShorewood agrees to
accept thegrantawardandmayenter intoanagreement withtheStateofMinnesota for
theabove referenced project.  TheCityofShorewood willcomply withallapplicable
laws, environmental requirements andregulations asstated inthegrantagreement, and

BEITFURTHERRESOLVEDthattheapplicant hasreadtheConflict ofInterest Policy
contained intheRegional TrailGrantManual andcertifies itwillreportanyactual,  
potential, perceived, ororganizational conflicts ofinterest upondiscovery tothestate
related totheapplication orgrantaward.  

BEITFURTHERRESOLVED, theCityCouncil oftheCityofShorewood names the
fiscalagent fortheCityofShorewood forthisproject as:  

JoeRigdon
Director ofFinance
CityofShorewood
5755Country ClubRoad
Shorewood, MN55331

BEITFURTHERRESOLVED, theCityofShorewood hereby assures theFreeman
Parkrecreational trailswillbemaintained foraperiodofnolessthan20years.  



ADOPTEDbytheShorewood CityCouncil onthis23rddayofJanuary, 2023.  

JenniferLabadie, Mayor

ATTEST:  

SandieThone, CityClerk



RESOLUTION2023-010

CITYOFSHOREWOOD
COUNTYOFHENNEPIN
STATEOFMINNESOTA

ARESOLUTIONAUTHORIZINGALOCALTRAILCONNECTIONPROGRAMGRANT
APPLICATIONFORTHEREHABILITATIONOFASEGMENTOF

FREEMANPARKTRAILSAT6000EUREKAROAD

WHEREAS, theCityofShorewood supports thegrantapplication madetotheMinnesota
Department ofNatural Resources fortheFreeman ParkTrailRehabilitation Project.  The
application istoreconstruct 309feetofpaved trails fortheFreeman Park recreational trail
system.  Thetrailsystem islocated within67acresofFreeman Park, and

WHEREAS, theCityofShorewood recognizes thatithassecured $10,000innon-statecash
matching funds forthistrailsegment rehabilitation.   

NOW, THEREFORE, BEITRESOLVED, iftheCityofShorewood isawarded agrantbythe
Minnesota Department ofNatural Resources, theCityofShorewood agrees toaccept the
grant awardandmayenter intoanagreement withtheStateofMinnesota fortheabove
referenced project.  TheCityofShorewood willcomply withallapplicable laws,  
environmental requirements andregulations asstated inthegrant agreement, and

BEITFURTHERRESOLVEDthattheapplicant hasreadtheConflict ofInterest Policy
contained intheLocalTrailConnection Program Grant Manual andcertifies itwillreportany
actual, potential, perceived, ororganizational conflicts ofinterest upondiscovery tothestate
related totheapplication orgrantaward.  

BEITFURTHERRESOLVED, theCityCouncil oftheCityofShorewood names thefiscal
agent fortheCityofShorewood forthisproject as:  

JoeRigdon
Director ofFinance
CityofShorewood
5755Country ClubRoad
Shorewood, MN55331

BEITFURTHERRESOLVED, theCityofShorewood hereby assures theFreeman Park
recreational trailswillbemaintained foraperiodofnolessthan20years.  



ADOPTEDbytheShorewood CityCouncil onthis23rddayofJanuary, 2023.  

JenniferLabadie, Mayor

ATTEST:   

SandieThone, CityClerk



2E

MEETINGTYPE
RegularMeeting

CityofShorewood Council Meeting Item

Title/Subject:  Approving Hire ofEric Wilson asCommunications Coordinator
Meeting Date:  Monday, January 23, 2023
Prepared by:   Sandie Thone, CityClerk/Human Resources Director
Reviewed by:   MarcNevinski, CityAdministrator

Policy Consideration:  Pursuant toShorewood Personnel PolicySection3.08Allnew, rehired,  
promoted orreassigned employees shall complete asix (6) month probationary period upon
assuming theirnewpositions.  Thisperiod shall beused toobserve theemployee’swork habits
andability toperform thework theyarerequired todo.     

Background:  Thecitymostrecently recruited qualified candidates fortheCommunications
Coordinator position.  Thecityreceived 12wellqualified applications fortheposition, which
closedonDecember 16, 2022.  Staffnarrowed downthecandidate pooltoeightcandidates for
first-round interviews.  Candidates were interviewed byInterim CityAdministrator EdShukle,  

ndDeputy CityClerkBrenda Pricco, andCityClerk/HRDirector SandieThoneonDecember 22.      

Twocandidates werecalledbackforfinalist interviews withCityAdministrator MarcNevinski,  
Park/RecDirector JanelleCrossfield andCityClerk/HRDirector SandieThone.    These
interviews wereheldonJanuary3, 2023.  Inaunanimous decision, itwasagreed toofferthe
position toEricWilson.  Ericiswellqualified withexperience andeducation inboth
Communications andEnvironmental Education.  ErichasaBachelor’sdegree inSociology with
aminorinEnglish fromVanguard University andanAssociate’sdegree inMedia
Communications fromHennepin County Technical College.  EricisCertified inSocialMedia
Marketing byMinneapolis Community & Technical College.  Hisexperience includes workasa
Hennepin County TreeSteward andaHennepin County Recycling Ambassador (Master
Recycling Composter).  HehasservedasaMNGreencorps (Americorp) member withtheMN
Pollution Control Agency.  Hehasserved5yearsasanElection JudgefortheCityof
Minneapolis.  Hiscurrentposition isasaCommunications andMarketing Manager inthenon- 
profitsector.  Erichassuccessfully passedabackground investigation.  Weareenthusiastically
looking forward toaddingErictoourteamandareexcited toseehiscontributions toourteam
andentireorganization.    

Financial Considerations: Staff isrecommending Eric’scompensation ratebesetatGrade10,  
StepCofShorewood’sCompensation Planof $34.37perhour.  Theposition willbereviewed at
the6-monthanniversary forconsideration ofpermanent appointment.  Theposition isnon- 
exempt, PERAeligible, andreceives acomplete benefit package.      

Action Requested: Staff respectfully recommends thecitycouncil approve EricWilson’shire
asaprobationary employee inthecapacity ofCommunications Coordinator fortheCityof
Shorewood.   Motion, secondandsimplemajority voterequired.  Ifthecouncil approves his
appointment, Eric’sfirstdayofemployment isanticipated tobeFebruary 9, 2023.   

Mission Statement:  TheCityofShorewood iscommitted toproviding residents quality public
services, ahealthy environment, avariety ofattractive amenities, asustainable taxbase, and
sound financial management through effective, efficient, andvisionary leadership.  Page1



Connection toVision/Mission: Consistency inproviding residents qualitypublicservices, a
sustainable taxbase, andsound financial management through effective, efficient, andvisionary
leadership.       



CityofShorewood Council Meeting Item

Title/Subject:   New Precinct Boundary Due toAnnexation 2F
Meeting Date:  Monday, January 23, 2023

MEETINGTYPEPrepared by:   Sandie Thone, CityClerk/HRDirector
RegularMeetingReviewed by:   JaredShepherd, CityAttorney

Attachments:  Resolution
Updated Precinct Map

Background:    
OnDecember 15, 2022, theCitiesofShorewood andChanhassen filedarequest forconcurrent
detachment andannexation ofcertain property fromChanhassen toShorewood, legally
described asfollows:  

ThatpartofLot87, Auditor’sSubdivision Number 135, Hennepin County, Minnesota,  
described asfollows: Commencing atthesoutheast cornerofsaidLot87; thence west
alongthesouth linethereof tothesouthwest corner thereof; thence northalongthewest
linethereof, adistance of50feet; thence inastraight lineeasterly toapointontheEast
lineofsaidlot50feetnorthofthesoutheast corner thereof; thence southalongtheeast
linethereof, tothepointofbeginning.   

And,   

ThatpartofLot89, Auditor’sSubdivision Number 135, Hennepin County, Minnesota,  
described asfollows: Commencing atthesouthwest cornerofsaidLot89; thence north
alongthewest line50feet; thence easterlyandparallel withthesoutherly lineadistance
of49feet; thencesouth79 41’ 43” westadistanceof51feet; thence westalong the
southerly lineofsaidlotadistance of40feettothepointofbeginning.  

TheOfficeofAdministrative Hearings approved theconcurrent detachment and
annexation onDecember 21, 2022, OAHFileNo. 71-0331-38901, andtheAnnexed
Property isnowwithin theCityofShorewood.  Earlier thisyearbyResolution 22-028,  
theCityestablished theboundaries ofShorewood Precinct2andtheAnnexed Property
iscontained within theboundaries ofPrecinct 2.  Pursuant toMinn. Stat. § 204B.14,  
subd. 1 & subd. 4a, theCityseekstoconfirm thatthenewlyannexed property is
integrated within thecurrent boundaries ofPrecinct 2.  Onceapproved theresolution will
beforwarded toHennepin County alongwiththeupdated Precinct Map.    

Action Requested: Staff respectfully recommends thecitycouncil approve theResolution
Establishing Precinct 2Boundary duetotheAnnexation oftheabove referenced property.    
Motion, second andsimplemajority voterequired.    

Connection toVision/Mission: Consistency inproviding residents qualitypublicservices, a
healthy environment, avarietyofattractive amenities, asustainable taxbase, andsound
financial management through effective, efficient, andvisionary leadership.       

MissionStatement:  TheCityofShorewood iscommitted toproviding residentsqualitypublicservices, a
healthyenvironment, avarietyofattractive amenities, asustainable taxbase, andsoundfinancial
management througheffective, efficient, andvisionary leadership.  Page 1



CITYOFSHOREWOOD
COUNTYOFHENNEPIN
STATEOFMINNESOTA

RESOLUTION23-  

RESOLUTIONADJUSTINGPRECINCT2BOUNDARY

WHEREAS, onDecember 15, 2022, theCitiesofShorewood andChanhassen fileda
request forconcurrent detachment andannexation ofcertain property fromChanhassen
toShorewood, legally described asfollows:  

ThatpartofLot87, Auditor’sSubdivision Number 135, Hennepin County,  
Minnesota, described asfollows: Commencing atthesoutheast cornerof
saidLot87; thence westalong thesouth linethereof tothesouthwest
corner thereof; thence northalong thewest linethereof, adistance of50
feet; thence inastraight lineeasterly toapointontheEast lineofsaidlot
50feetnorthofthesoutheast corner thereof; thence southalongtheeast
linethereof, tothepointofbeginning.   

And,   

ThatpartofLot89, Auditor’sSubdivision Number 135, Hennepin County,  
Minnesota, described asfollows: Commencing atthesouthwest cornerof
saidLot89; thence northalong thewest line50feet; thence easterly and
parallelwiththesoutherlylineadistanceof49feet; thencesouth79 41’  
43” westadistance of51feet; thence westalong thesoutherly lineofsaid
lotadistance of40feettothepointofbeginning.  

Annexed Property”); and

WHEREAS, theOfficeofAdministrative Hearings approved theconcurrent
detachment andannexation onDecember 21, 2022, OAHFileNo. 71-0331- 
38901, andtheAnnexed Property isnowwithin theCityofShorewood; and

WHEREAS, byResolution No. 22-028, theCityestablished theboundaries ofPrecinct
2; and

WHEREAS, theAnnexed Property iscontained within theboundaries ofPrecinct 2; and

WHEREAS, pursuant toMinn. Stat. § 204B.14, subd. 1 & subd. 4a, theCityseeks to
confirm thatthenewlyannexed property isintegrated within thecurrent boundaries of
Precinct.    

NOW, THEREFOREBEITRESOLVEDbytheCityCouncil oftheCityofShorewood,  
County ofHennepin, StateofMinnesota:  



1. TheCityreestablishes theboundaries ofPrecinct 2asfollows:  

Precinct2:   
Thatportion ofthecitylyingeastofEureka RoadtoMillStreet; Thatportion ofthecity
lyingeastofMillStreetandsouthofStateHighway 7totheeasterly border ofOld
Market Road, Covington Road, andVineHillRoad.    

2. TheAnnexed Property iswithinPrecinct 2.   

ADOPTEDBYTHECITYCOUNCILoftheCityofShorewood this23rddayofJanuary,  
2023.  

JenniferLabadie, Mayor
Attest:  

SandieThone, CityClerk





2G
MEETINGTYPE

REGULAR

CityofShorewood Council Meeting Item

Title/Subject:   AuthorizeServiceAgreements

Meeting Date:   January 23, 2023

Prepared By:    Marie Darling, Planning Director

Reviewed By: MarcNevinski, CityAdministrator
JaredShepherd, CityAttorney

Attachments:  Service Agreements fromBarrEngineer andLeVander Gillen & Miller
Resolution

Background:  Staffproposes toauthorize theservice agreements withBarr
Engineering andLeVander, Gillen & Miller forreviewofadevelopment application that
wasrecently submitted.  BoththeCityEngineer andtheCityAttorney haveaconflict of
interest reviewing anysubmittal fromthisapplicant. Staffpropose theattached third- 
partyprofessional alternatives.  

Staff received estimates fromtheattached twofirmstoprovide these services toavoid
anyconflict ofinterest fromthedevelopment review process.  Bothprincipals andfirms
have indicated thattheyhavenoconflicts ofinterest withtheapplicant.    

Thedevelopment proposed isforaprivate paddle ballsportsclubonproperty located at
24560 Smithtown Road.   

FinancialorBudgetConsiderations:  Theproposal includes hourly ratesforthe
consulting professionals pluscosts foradditional reimbursable expenses.  Withthetype
ofapplication submitted, thedeveloper bears theresponsibility topaythecostof
engineering andlegalservices, whether withthecity’stypical consultants (Bolton and
MenkandCampbell Knutson) orthethird-partyalternatives.    

RecommendedAction:  Staff recommends authorizing staff toexecute theattached
hourly service contracts withBarrEngineering andLeVander Gillen & Miller.  

Action requires asimple majority vote.  

NextStepsandTimeline:  Staffwill inform thecompanies ofthecouncil’sdecision and
takethenextappropriate steptoreview thesubmitted application.   

Mission Statement:  TheCityofShorewood iscommitted toproviding residents quality public
services, ahealthy environment, avariety ofattractive amenities, asustainable taxbase, and
sound financial management through effective, efficient, andvisionary leadership.    



January17, 2023

Mr. MarcNevinski
CityAdministrator
CityofShorewood
5755CountryClubRoad
Shorewood, MN55331

Re:  DevelopmentReviewAssistancefortheCityofShorewood

DearMr. Nevinski:  

Thankyoufortheopportunity toprovide professional engineering services anddevelopment review
assistance totheCityofShorewood fora1-acrecommercial siteintheMinnehaha CreekWatershed
District (MCWD). Thislettersummarizes ourhourly ratesandincidental costs (seeattachments), thatwill
bebilledonatimeandexpense basis.  Thisletterisindirect response toemailcorrespondence with
Andrew Budde (CityEngineer) andMarieDarling (Planning Director) on1/11/2023.  

Weassumethatwewillreceiveauthorization toproceed following the1/23/2023CityofShorewoodcity
councilmeeting.  Barrwillreviewthedevelopment submittal information asprovided bycitystaffand
provideacomment letterforthePlanning Directoronthetimeline outlinedbycitystaff. Thedevelopment
reviewwillconsider thevariousengineering related itemsincluding watermain, sanitarysewer, traffic,  
stormwater management, floodplains, andwetland buffersasoutlined incurrent citycode, thecurrentcity
comprehensive plan, thelocalSurfaceWaterManagement Plan, andthecitystandard
specifications/standard details (dated2018) asprovided bycitystaff.  WeassumeallWetland
Conservation Act (WCA) workisperformed bytheMCWD, astheyarethelocalgovernment unit (LGU)  
responsible forWCApermitting, ifneeded.  

HourlyRatesforBarrStaff

KarenChandler (Principal inCharge): $200/hr
Jennifer Koehler (Project Manager):  $175/hr
JoshPhillips (CivilEngineer):  $140/hr

Inaddition tothehourly ratesforstaff listedabove, expenses charged totheprojectcouldinclude
mileage (at $0.655permile) andother incidental expenses (seeattachments). ThisAgreement willbe
effective forthedurationoftheservices, unlessearlier terminated byeither theCityorus.  Wewill
commence workuponreceiptofacopyofthislettersignedbyyourauthorized Cityrepresentative. We
willinformyouofourprogress throughperiodice-mailupdates, telephone calls, invoice details, andother
communications.  

Fortheservices provided, youwillpayusaccording totheattached Standard Terms.  Wewillbillthecity
monthly.     

Barr Engineering Co.   4300 MarketPointe Drive, Suite 200, Minneapolis, MN55435 952.832.2600 www.barr.com



Mr. MarcNevinski
January17, 2023
Page2

Weunderstand youoryourdesignees havetheauthority todirectus.  Wewilldirectcommunications to
youattheCityofShorewood, 5755CountryClubRoad.  Direction shouldbeprovided toJennifer Koehler
atBarrEngineering Co. 4300MarketPointe Drive, Minneapolis, MN55435.  

DuringthetermofthisAgreement, Barragrees tomaintain withacompany orcompanies lawfully
authorized todobusiness inthejurisdiction inwhichtheproject islocated, thetypeofinsurance and
policy limitsassetforthbelow (USD):  

Workers’ Compensation andEmployers’ Liability

1. CoverageA:  PerStateStatute
2. Coverage B:  $ 500,000 EachAccident

500,000 Disease – PolicyLimit
500,000 Disease – EachEmployee

Commercial GeneralLiability

1. $2,000,000 General Aggregate
2. $2,000,000 Products – Completed Operations Aggregate
3. $1,000,000 EachOccurrence
4. $1,000,000 Personal Injury

Commercial Automobile Liability

1. $1,000,000 Combined SingleLimitBodily InjuryandProperty Damage

TheCommercial Automobile Liability shallprovidecoverage forthefollowing
automobiles:  
1. AllOwned Automobiles
2. AllNon-OwnedAutomobiles
3. AllHiredAutomobiles

Umbrella Liability

1. $10,000,000 EachClaim
10,000,000 Annual Aggregate

2. TheUmbrella Liability provides excess limitsfortheCommercial GeneralLiability,  
Employers’ Liability, andCommercial Automobile Liability policies.  

Professional andPollution IncidentLiability

Professional Liability insurance includingPollution Incident Liability coverage withlimitsof
notlessthan $5,000,000PerClaim / $5,000,000Annual Aggregate.  

Certificates ofInsurance

Certificates ofInsurance willbeprovided uponrequest.  

BarrandClientwaiveallrights, including their insurers’ subrogation rights, against eachother, their
subcontractors, agents, andemployees, andtheother’sconsultants, separate contractors, andtheir
subcontractors, agents, andemployees forlossesordamages coveredbytheirrespective propertyor

W:\\Business Units\\WR\\Marketing\\ City of Shorewood\\ Shorewood_ DevelopmentReivewScope_ 01172023. docx



Mr. MarcNevinski
January17, 2023
Page3

casualty insurance, commercial general liability, orBuilder’sRisk insurance.  This waiver ofsubrogation is
effective notwithstanding any duty of indemnity. 

Ifyou have any questions or request additional information, please contact Jen Koehler at952-832-2750
office)/612-720-8810 (cell) ormeat952-832-2813. Ifthis Agreement issatisfactory, please sign the

enclosed copy ofthis letter inthe space provided, andreturn ittous. 

Sincerely,  

Karen Chandler, PE
Vice President

Accepted this   ______ day of _________________, 2023

City ofShorewood

By

Marc Nevinski
ItsCity Administrator

Attachments: 

Standard Terms – Professional Services

2023 Labor Fee Schedule

2023 Copy Production Rate Schedule

W:\\Business Units\\WR\\Marketing\\ City of Shorewood\\ Shorewood_ DevelopmentReivewScope_ 01172023. docx



STANDARDTERMS—PROFESSIONALSERVICES

OurAgreementwithyouconsistsoftheaccompanying letterorotherauthorization, WorkOrders, andtheseStandardTerms – 
ProfessionalServices.  

ofpreviouslyuncontaminatedair, soil, orwater. IfyouareSection 1: OurResponsibilities
requestingthatweprovideservicesthatincludethisrisk,  1.1 Wewillprovidetheprofessionalservices (“Services”)  youagreetoholdusharmlessfromsuchcontaminationdescribedinthisAgreement. Wewillusethatdegreeofcare claims, damages, andexpenses, includingreasonableandskillordinarilyexercisedundersimilarcircumstancesby attorneys’ fees, unlessandtotheextentthelossiscausedreputablemembersofourprofessionpracticinginthesame byournegligence.  locality.  

2.6 Youagreetomakedisclosuresrequiredbylaw. Ifweare1.2 Wewillselectthemeans, methods, techniques, sequences,  requiredbylaworlegalprocesstomakesuchdisclosures,  orproceduresusedinprovidingourServices. Ifyoudirect youagreetoholdusharmlessandindemnifyusfromustodeviatefromourselections, youagreetoholdus relatedclaimsandcosts, includingreasonableattorneys’  harmlessfromclaims, damages, andexpensesarisingoutof fees.   yourdirection.  
Section 3: Reports and Records1.3 WewillacquirealllicensesapplicabletoourServicesand

wewillcomplywithapplicablelaw. 3.1 Wewillretainanalyticaldata relatingtotheServicesfor
sevenyearsandfinancialdataforthreeyears.   1.4 Ourdutiesdonotincludesupervisingyourcontractorsor

commentingon, supervising, orprovidingthemeansand 3.2 Monitoringwellsareyourpropertyandyouareresponsible
methodsoftheirworkunlessweacceptanysuchdutyin fortheirpermitting, maintenanceandabandonmentunless
writing. Wewillnotberesponsibleforthefailureofyour weacceptthatdutyinwriting. Samplesremainingaftertests
contractorstoperforminaccordancewiththeir areconductedandfieldandlaboratoryequipmentthat
undertakings. cannotbeadequatelycleansedofcontaminantsareyour

property. Theywillbediscardedorreturnedtoyou, atour1.5 Wewillprovideahealthandsafetyprogramforour discretion, unlesswithin15daysofthereportdateyougiveemployees, butwewillnotberesponsibleforcontractor,  writtendirectiontostoreortransferthematerialsatyourjob, orsitehealthorsafetyunlessweacceptthatdutyin expense.  writing.  
3.3 Ourreports, notes, calculations, andotherdocuments, and1.6 Estimatesofourfeesorotherprojectcostswillbebasedon ourcomputersoftware, programs, models, anddataareinformationavailabletousandonourexperienceand instrumentsofourServices, andtheyremainourproperty,  knowledge. Suchestimatesareanexerciseofour subjecttoalicensetoyouforyouruseintherelatedprojectprofessional judgmentandarenotguaranteedor forthepurposesdisclosedtous. Youmaynotuseorwarranted. Actualcostsmay vary. Youshouldadda transfersuchinformationanddocuments toothersforacontingency.  purposeforwhichtheywerenotpreparedwithoutour

writtenapproval. Youagreetoindemnifyandholdus1.7 Theinformationyouprovidetouswillbemaintainedin
harmlessfromclaims, damages, andexpenses, includingconfidenceexceptasrequiredbylaw.  
reasonableattorneys’ fees, arisingoutofanyunauthorized

Section 2: YourResponsibilities transferoruse.  
2.1 Youwillprovideaccesstoproperty.   3.4 Becauseelectronicdocumentsmaybemodified

intentionallyorinadvertently, youagreethatwewillnotbe2.2 Youwillprovideuswithpriorreports, specifications, plans,  
liablefordamagesresultingfromchangeinanelectronicchangesinplans, andotherinformationabouttheproject
documentoccurringafterwetransmitittoyou. IncaseofthatmayaffectthedeliveryofourServices. Youwillholdus
anydifferenceorambiguitybetweenanelectronicandaharmlessfromclaims, damages, andrelatedexpenses,  
paperdocument, thepaperdocumentshallgovern. Whenincludingreasonableattorneys’ fees, involvinginformation
acceptingdocumenttransferinelectronicmediaformat,  nottimelycalledtoourattentionornotcorrectlyshownon
youacceptexclusiveriskrelatingtolong-termcapability,  documentsyoufurnishtous.  
usability, andreadabilityofdocuments, software

2.3 Youagreetoprovideuswithinformationoncontamination applicationpackages, operatingsystems, andcomputer
anddangerousandhazardoussubstancesand processes hardware.  
wemayencounterinperformingtheServicesandrelated

3.5 IfyoudonotpayfortheServicesinfullasagreed, wemayemergencyprocedureinformation.  
retainreportsandworknotyetdeliveredtoyouandyou

2.4 Youagreetoholdusharmlessastoclaimsthatwearean agreetoreturntousourreportsandotherworkinyour
owner, operator, generator, transporter, treater, storer, ora possessionorunderyourcontrol. Youagreenottouseor
disposalfacilitywithinthemeaningofanylawgoverning relyuponourworkforanypurposeuntilitispaidforinfull.  
thehandling, treatment, storage, ordisposalofdangerous
orhazardousmaterials.   

2.5 Siteremediationservicesmayinvolveriskofcontamination

BarrEngineeringCo. Page1of2 Ver. 12/13/2018
Lastreviewed: 12/13/2018



that, within10daysofthedateofourAgreement, youSection 4: Compensation
providepaymentinanamountthatwillincreaseourfeesby4.1 YouwillpayfortheServicesasagreedoraccordingtoour 10%, butnotlessthan $500, tocompensateusforthethencurrentfeeschedulesifthereisnootherwritten greaterriskundertaken. Thisincreasedfeeisnottheagreementastoprice. Anestimatedcostisnotafirmfigure purchaseofinsurance.  unlessstatedassuchandyoushouldallowfora

5.5 Ifyoufailtopayuswithin60daysfollowinginvoicedate,  contingencyinadditiontoestimatedcosts.   
wemayconsiderthedefaultatotalbreachofour4.2 Youagreetonotifyusofbillingdisputeswithin15daysand Agreementand, atouroption, wemayterminateallofourtopayundisputedportionsofinvoiceswithin30daysof dutieswithoutliabilitytoyouortoothers.  invoicedate. Forbalancesnotpaidundertheseterms, you

5.6 Ifweareinvolvedinlegalactiontocollectouragreetopayinterestonunpaidbalancesbeginning10days
compensation, youagreetopayourcollectionexpenses,  afterinvoicedateattherateof1.5% permonth, butnotto
includingreasonableattorneys’ fees.  exceedthemaximumrateallowedbylaw.  

5.7 Thelawofthestateinwhichtheprojectsiteislocatedwill4.3 Ifyoudirectustoinvoiceanother, wewilldoso, butyou
governalldisputes. Eachofuswaivestrialbyjury. Noagreetoberesponsibleforourcompensationunlessyou
employeeactingwithinthescopeofemploymentwillhaveprovideuswiththatperson'swrittenacceptanceofthe
anyindividualliabilityforhisorheractsoromissionsandtermsofourAgreementandweagreetoextendcreditto
youagreenottomakeanyclaim againstindividualthatperson.  
employees. 4.4 Youagreetocompensateusinaccordancewithourfee

scheduleifweareaskedorrequiredtorespondtolegal Section 6: Miscellaneous Provisions
processarisingoutofaproceedingtowhichwearenota 6.1 Wewillprovideacertificateofinsurancetoyouuponparty.   request. AnyclaimasanAdditional Insuredwillbelimited

4.5 Ifwearedelayedbyfactorsbeyondourcontrol, orifthe tolossescausedbyoursolenegligence.   
projectconditionsorthescopeofworkchange, orifthe 6.2 ThisAgreement isourentireagreement, anditsupersedesstandardschange, wewillreceiveanequitableadjustment prioragreements. Onlyawritingsignedbyanauthorizedofourcompensation.   representative foreachofusmakingspecificreferenceto

4.6 Inconsiderationofourprovidinginsurancetocoverclaims theprovisionmodifiedmaymodifyit.  
madebyyou, youherebywaiveanyrightofoffsetasto 6.3 NeitherofuswillassignthisAgreementwithoutthewrittenpaymentotherwisedueus.  approvaloftheother. Nootherpersonhasanyrightsunder

thisAgreement.  Section 5: Disputes, Damage, and RiskAllocation

6.4 Onlya writingmayterminatethisAgreement. Wewill5.1 Eachofuswillexercisegoodfaitheffortstoresolvedisputes
receiveanequitableadjustmentofourcompensationaswithoutlitigation. Sucheffortswillincludeameeting
wellasourearnedfeesandexpensesifourworkisattendedbyeachparty’srepresentativeempoweredto
terminatedpriortocompletion.  resolvethedispute. Disputes (exceptcollections) willbe

submittedtomediationasaconditionprecedentto 6.5 Wewillnotdiscriminateagainstanyemployeeorapplicantlitigation.   foremploymentbecauseofrace, color, creed, ancestry,  
nationalorigin, sex, religion, age, maritalstatus, affectional5.2 Wewillnotbeliableforspecial, incidental, consequential,  
preference, disability, statuswithregardtopublicorpunitivedamages, includingbutnotlimitedtothose
assistance, membershiporactivityinalocalhuman-rightsarisingfromdelay, lossofuse, lossofprofitsorrevenue, loss

offinancingcommitmentsorfees, orthecostofcapital. commission, orstatusasaspeciallydisabled, Vietnam-era,  
Eachofuswaivesagainsttheotheranditssubcontractors, orothereligibleveteran. Wewilltakeaffirmativeactionto
agents, andemployeesallrightstorecoverforlosses ensurethatapplicantsareconsidered, andemployeesare
coveredbyourrespectiveproperty/casualtyorauto treatedduringtheiremployment, withoutregardtothose
insurancepolicies. factors. Ouractionswillinclude, butarenotlimitedto

notifications, hiring, promotionoremploymentupgrading,  5.3 Wewillnotbeliablefordamagesunlessyouhavenotified demotion, transfer, recruitmentorrecruitmentadvertising,  usofyourclaimwithin30daysofthedateofyourdiscovery layoffsorterminations, ratesofpayandotherformsofofit andunlessyouhavegivenusanopportunityto compensation, andselectionfortrainingorapprenticeship.    investigateandtorecommendwaysofmitigatingdamages,  
6.6 Neitherwenoryou, includingourofficers, employees, andandunlesssuitiscommencedwithintwoyearsoftheearlier

agents, areagentsoftheother, exceptasagreedinwriting. ofthedateofinjuryorlossandthedateofcompletionof
Exceptasagreedinwriting, nothinginthisAgreementtheServices.  
creates ineitherpartyanyrightorauthoritytoincurany5.4 Foryoutoobtainthebenefitofafeewhichincludesa obligationsonbehalfof, ortobindinanyrespect, theotherreasonableallowanceforrisks, youagreethatour party. Nothingcontainedhereinwill preventeitherpartyaggregateliabilitywillnotexceedthefeepaidforour fromprocuringorprovidingthesameorsimilarproductsorservices, butnotlessthan $50,000, andyouagreeto servicesfromortoanythirdperson, providedthatthereisindemnifyusfromallliabilitytoothersinexcessofthat nobreachofanyobligationspertainingtoconfidentiality.    amount. Ifyouareunwillingtoacceptthisallocationofrisk,  

wewillincreaseouraggregateliabilityto $100,000provided EndofStandardTerms

BarrEngineeringCo. Page2of2 Ver. 12/13/2018
Lastreviewed: 12/13/2018



FeeSchedule2023
Rev. 12/31/2022

Sheet1of1

Rate*  
Description  ( U.S. dollars)  

VicePresident $ 170-315

Consultant/Advisor $ 205-300

Engineer/Scientist/Specialist IV $ 175-200
Engineer/Scientist/Specialist III $ 145-170
Engineer/Scientist/Specialist II $ 120-140
Engineer/Scientist/Specialist I $ 80-115

Technician IV $ 155-200
Technician III $ 125-150
Technician II $ 95-120
Technician I $ 70-90

SupportPersonnel III $ 155-200
Support Personnel II $ 95-150
Support Personnel I $ 70-90

Ratesfor litigation support services willinclude a30% surcharge.  

Atenpercent (10%) markup willbeadded tosubcontracts forprofessional support andconstruction services tocover overheadand
insurance surcharge expenses.  

Invoices arepayable within 30daysofthedateoftheinvoice.  Anyamount notpaidwithin30daysshallbearinterest fromthedate
10days after thedateoftheinvoice atarateequal tothelesserof18percent perannumorthehighest rateallowed byapplicable
law.  

For travel destinations within thecontinental U.S. (CONUS) andCanada, meals willbereimbursed onaperdiembasis. Theperdiem
ratewillbeaspublished bytheU.S. Internal Revenue Service (IRS) basedontheHigh-Lowmethod. Full-dayperdiemrateswillbe
pro-rated ontravel days.  Fortravel destinations outside thecontinental U.S. (CONUS) andCanada, mealswillbereimbursed based
onactual expenses incurred.   

Allother reimbursable expenses, including butnotlimited tocostsoftransportation, lodging, parking, postage, shipping, and
incidental charges, willbebilledatactual reasonable cost.  Mileage willbebilledattheIRS-allowable rate.  

ardrate
schedules.  

Vice President category includes consultants, advisors, engineers, scientists, andspecialists whoareofficers ofthecompany.  

Consultant/Advisor category includes experienced personnel inavariety offields. These professionals typically haveadvanced
background intheirareasofpractice andinclude engineers, engineering specialists, scientists, related technical professionals, and
professionals incomplementary service areassuchascommunications andpublicaffairs.   

Engineer/Scientist/Specialist categories include registered professionals andprofessionals intraining (e.g., engineers, geologists,  
andlandscape architects) andgraduates ofengineering andscience degree programs.   

Technician category includes CADDoperators, construction observers, costestimators, datamanagement technicians, designers,  
drafters, engineering technicians, interns, safety technicians, surveyors, andwater, air, andwastesamplers.  

Support Personnel category includes information management, project accounting, report production, word processing, andother
project support personnel.  

Ratesdonotinclude sales taxonservices thatmayberequired insome jurisdictions.  



CopyProductionRateSchedule2023
Rev. 12/31/2022

Sheet1of1

Description  ( U.S. dollars)  

Rate Unit
Reproduction, Printing/Plotting, Miscellaneous
ReportBinding 2.25 ea
3-RingBinder1/2in 2.75 ea
3-RingBinder1in 6.00 ea
3-RingBinder1-1/2in 4.00 ea
3-RingBinder2in 6.00 ea
3-RingBinder2-1/2in 9.70 ea
3-RingBinder3in 9.60 ea
3-RingBinder4in 13.00 ea
3-RingBinder11inx17in 35.00 ea
3-RingBinder5in 19.00 ea
CDHolders 1.00 ea
Tabs 0.50 ea
Laminated Pocket Sheets 0.75 ea
Photocopies (largeformat) 1.00 copy
ColorPlotter (HP755/3500Bond) 2.00 sqft
ColorPlotter (HP755/3500Photograph) 4.00 sqft
B&WCopiesorPrints 0.08 copy
ColorCopiesorPrints 0.50 copy
Postage USPSrate ea

Choose anitem.  www.barr.com



January 9, 2022

Marc Nevinski VIAEMAIL
CityAdministrator mnevinski@ci.shorewood.mn.us
CityofShorewood
5755Country Club Road
Shorewood, MN55331

Re: ENGAGEMENT LETTER

DearMr. Nevinski:  

Thank youforretaining LeVander, Gillen & Miller, P.A. asspecial counsel fortheCityof
Shorewood (“ City”) with respect tothematter described below.  Weunderstand theCityAttorney
mayhaveapotential conflict ofinterest regarding thematter andwewillmakeevery effort to
serve youefficiently andprofessionally, respecting thelimited nature ofourrole.  

Scope ofRepresentation

Thesolenature ofourrepresentation willbetooffer theCity legaladvice andassistance with
regard tothepending planning application for24560 Smithtown Road.  

Personnel

Iwillhaveprimary responsibility forthismatter. However, other professionals, including other
lawyers, paralegals, legal assistants andothers maybeutilized toprovide themostcost-effective
expertise appropriate toyour needs. Wewill seethatyouarekeptupdated atallstages ofthis
matter.    

FeesandExpenses

LeVander, Gillen & Millerwillcharge theCity thefollowing hourly rates: attorney timewillbebilled
at $225perhour; paralegal timewillbebilledat $125perhour.   

Inaddition tothefees forourservices, thefirmmayincur expenses related toproviding legal services,  
suchaslegal research andcomputer database search fees, courier andmail services, printing,  



Mr. Marc Nevinski
Page2
January 18, 2023

photocopying, etc. These costswillbenoted separately onyourmonthly billing statement, butareto
bepaidalong with theattorney andparalegal feeseachmonth.  

Billing andPayment

Bills aredueandpayable upon receipt. Wewillprovide youwithmonthly, itemized billing statements
showing timeexpended billed inincrements ofone-tenth hours.   

Termination ofServices

Ifatanytimeyouwishtoterminate ourservices, youmaydosobynotifying usinwriting. Similarly,  
iftheterms ofthisengagement agreement arenotmet, wereserve theright toterminate our
representation inaccordance with theapplicable Minnesota rules. However, wewillnotwithdraw our
representation without providing yousufficient andtimely notice ofour intention. Upon termination
ofourservices, youhavearighttothereturn ofacopyofyourclient file. Itisyourresponsibility to
notify usifyouwould likeacopyofyourclient file. However, LeVander, Gillen & Miller retains the
right tocharge areasonable feeforcopycosts related toyourrequest.  

Ownership of “theFile”  

Thepapers andproperty thatyougivetouswillbereturned toyoupromptly uponyour request.  
Wewillseetoitthatyouhavecopies ofallrelevant correspondence andoriginals offinal legal
documents thatarerelated toour representation ofyou. Ourown files, including notes, drafts,  
research materials, internal memoranda, andother attorney work product, whether ornotcreated
during thecourse ofourrepresentation ofyou, belong tothefirmandwillnotbesubject tocopying
ordelivery toyou.  

Retention ofDocuments

Anydocuments retained bythefirmwillbetransferred totheperson responsible foradministering
ourrecords retention program. Forvarious reasons, including theminimization ofunnecessary
storage expenses, wereserve theright tocopy, digitally save, and/ordestroy orotherwise dispose
ofanysuchdocuments orother materials retained byuswithinareasonable timeafter the
termination oftheengagement. Ourrecords retention program willapply tothisengagement, plus
anyengagements undertaken foryouforwhich separate engagement letters arenotprepared.  

Ifweretain anyoriginal documents, wereserve theright toreturn themtoyoubydelivering them
toyour lastknown address. Wewill retain either photocopies orelectronic copies oforiginals and
filecopies foratleast fiveyears.   

Client Communication

Weregularly communicate byemail andtelephone. Wearecontinually monitoring thesecurity of
ournetwork andupdating ourvirusdetecting software, however, wecannot guarantee thesecurity of
anycorrespondence senttousorbyusover theInternet. Inaddition, wemaycontact you, onoccasion,  



Mr. Marc Nevinski
Page3
January 18, 2023

bycellular telephone. Duetothenature ofcellular communication, itisnotnecessarily secure atall
times. Bysigning this letter, youagree totheuseofe-mailandoccasional cellular telephone callsas
possible methods ofcommunication between youandourfirm, andaccept thatwemakeno
guarantees astothesecurity ofthe transmissions using these means.  

Minnesota Government DataPractices Act

Subject totheRules ofProfessional Responsibility, pursuant toMinn. Stat. § 13.05, Subd. 11,  
LeVander, Gillen & Miller, P.A. acknowledges that thedata collected, received, stored, used,  
maintained ordisseminated intheperformance ofthisassignment aresubject totherequirements of
theMinnesota Government DataPractices Act.   

SignandReturn Letter

This letter isyour feeagreement withourfirm.  Ifyoufindthat thetermsofthis lettercorrectly express
ourunderstanding, please signanddate thebottom ofthis letter, andreturn ittoouroffice. Oncea
signed copyofthis letter isreceived byouroffice, wecanbegin workonyourcase.   

Please note that time limitations applying tothiscasemayrequire immediate action (e.g., Minn. Stat.  
15.99deadlines). However, untilwereceive asigned copyofthis letter, wecannot beginworkon

your file.   

Weintend torepresent theCity’sinterests tothebestofourabilities andlook forward toasuccessful
professional relationship withyou. Ifyouhaveanyquestions orconcerns, please feel freetocallour
office.  

BestRegards,  

LEVANDER, GILLEN & MILLER, P.A.  

s/ PeterG. Mikhail

Cc: Marie Darling (mdarling@ci.shorewood.mn.us)  

Ihave read, understand, andamauthorized toagree totheforegoing
onbehalf oftheCityofShorewood. 

By:         Date:        
MarcNevinski, CityAdministrator



RESOLUTIONNO. 23-012
CITYOFSHOREWOOD
COUNTYOFHENNIPIN
STATEOFMINNESOTA

ARESOLUTIONACCEPTINGQUOTESANDAUTHORIZINGEXECUTIONOF
SERVICECONTRACTSWITHPROFESSIONALSERVICEFIRMS

WHEREAS, theCityofShorewood (“City”) requested andresearched professional
service providers whohadnoconflict ofinterest withapotential applicant; and

WHEREAS, theCityCouncil reviewed thehourly ratesforengineering andlegal
services fromBarrEngineering andLeVander Gillen & Milleratapublic meeting on
January 23, 2023.  

NOW, THEREFORE, ITISRESOLVEDthattheCityCouncil oftheCityofShorewood,  
Minnesota:  

1. BarrEngineering andLeVander, Gillen & Millerhavenoknown professional
history with theapplicant andseemwellsuited forthetaskofproviding
occasional professional services withadevelopment reviewastheCityEngineer
andCityAttorney havearealorperceived conflict orinterest inreviewing any
landuseapplications thatmaybesubmitted.  

2. Staffarehereby authorized anddirected toenter intoaservice agreement with
thecompany forandonbehalfoftheCityofShorewood.  

ADOPTEDBYTHECITYCOUNCILOFTHECITYOFSHOREWOODthis23rddayof
January, 2023.     

JenniferLabadie, Mayor
ATTEST:  

SandieThone, CityClerk































CITYOFSHOREWOOD
COUNTYOFHENNEPIN
STATEOFMINNESOTA

RESOLUTION23-013

ARESOLUTIONTOAPPROVEDELEGATEDCONTRACTPROCESSAGREEMENT
WITHMNDOTTORECEIVEFEDERALFUNDS

WHEREAS, theCityofShorewood maypursue federal funding forfutureconstruction
projects located withinornearthecity; and

WHEREAS, approving theDelegated Contract Process agreement withMnDOT will
allowthecitytobeeligible toreceive federal funds, whichwillberouted through
MnDOT andactasitsagent; and

NOWTHEREFORE, BEITRESOLVED BYTHECITYCOUNCIL OFTHECITYOF
SHOREWOOD, MINNESOTA ASFOLLOWS:  
Pursuant toMinnesota Stat. Sec. 161.36, theCommissioner ofTransportation be
appointed astheAgentoftheCityofShorewood toacceptasitsagent, federal aid
fundswhichmaybemadeavailable foreligible transportation related projects.   

ITISFURTHER RESOLVED, theMayor andClerkarehereby authorized anddirected
forandonbehalfoftheCityofShorewood toexecute andenter intoanagreement with
theCommissioner ofTransportation prescribing theterms andconditions ofsaidfederal
aidparticipation assetforthandcontained in “Minnesota Department ofTransportation
Agency Agreement No. 1052034”, acopyofwhich saidagreement wasbefore theCity
Council andwhich ismadeapartthereof byreference.  

rdPassed bytheCityCouncil ofShorewood, Minnesota this23 dayofJanuary 2023.  

JenniferLabadie, Mayor

Attest:  

SandieThone, CityClerk



CityofShorewood Council Meeting Item

Title/Subject:  TransferfromGeneralFundtoPrepay2017AEDA 2IRevenueRefundingBonds
Meeting Date:  January 23, 2023 MEETING
Prepared By:   JoeRigdon, Finance Director TYPE

REGULARReviewed By:  MarcNevinski, CityAdministrator

Attachments:   

Background:  TheShorewood EDAissued 2008A Public Project Revenue Bonds to
finance City facilities.  Those2008A bondswererefinanced in2017.  Therewasacall
optiononthe2017A bonds allowing fortheprepayment ofbondsonDecember 1, 2022.  

TheCityhasannually allocated property taxlevyfundsofapproximately $95,000per
yeartopayforthedebtservice onthe2017A bonds. Byutilizing reserves intheGeneral
Fund, the2017A remaining bondprincipal of $515,000waspaidonDecember 1, 2022.   
Thepurpose ofthisaction istoformally authorize the2022transfer offunds fromthe
General Fundtothe2017A debtservice fund.       

FinancialorBudgetConsiderations:  Bytransferring $515,000offunds fromthe
General Fund tothe2017Adebtservice fund, theapproximate $95,000annual property
taxlevyforthe2017A debtservice for2023to2028waseliminated.  Afternettingan
existing balance of $7,050.85inthedebtservice fundagainst the $515,000bond
payoff, atransfer of $507,949.15willeffectively close thedebtservice fund.  

RecommendedAction:  Staff recommends theapproval oftransferring funds of
507,949.15fromtheGeneral Fundtothe2017A debtservice fund, retroactive to

December 1, 2022.  

Mission Statement:  TheCityofShorewood iscommitted toproviding residents quality public
services, ahealthy environment, avariety ofattractive amenities, asustainable taxbase, and
sound financial management through effective, efficient, andvisionary leadership.  Page1



2J
MEETINGTYPE
RegularMeeting

CityofShorewood Council Meeting Item

Title / Subject:   Accept Commission Findings and Recommendations
Meeting Date:     January 23, 2023
Prepared by:   MarieDarling, Planning Director
Attachments:  Planning Commission memofromJanuary 17, 2023

Recommendation fromthePlanning Commission regarding theCIP

Background: OnDecember 12, 2022, theCityCouncil adopted the2023-2032Capital
Improvements Program subject toPlanning Commission reviewanddetermination of
compliance withtheComprehensive Plan.  Seetheattached report formore information.    

OnJanuary 17, 2023, thePlanning Commission reviewed theCIP, determined compliance with
theComprehensive Plan, andauthorized Vice-ChairRiedel toexecute theattached
recommendation.   

Thisaction istheonlyoutstanding condition ofapproval remaining.  

Recommendation/ Action Requested:  StaffandthePlanning Commission recommend
acceptance oftheattached recommendation.  

Actionontheresolution requires amajority ofCouncilmembers.  

MissionStatement:  TheCityofShorewood iscommitted toproviding residentsqualitypublicservices, a
healthyenvironment, avarietyofattractive amenities, asustainable taxbase, andsoundfinancial
management througheffective, efficient, andvisionary leadership.    



CITYOF 4C
SHOREWOOD

5755COUNTRYCLUBROAD, SHOREWOOD, MINNESOTA 55331-8927 · 952.960.7900
www.ci.shorewood.mn.us · cityhall@ci.shorewood.mn.us

MEMORANDUM

TO:   Planning Commission, Mayor andCityCouncil

FROM:  Marie Darling, Planning Director
REVIEWED BY: JoeRigdon, Finance Director

MEETING DATE: January 17, 2023

REQUEST: Capital Improvements Program Review

APPLICANT: CityofShorewood

LOCATION: City-Wide

REQUEST:  

TheCapital Improvements Program isa10-yearbudgeting tool that theCityusestoprioritize large
capital projects.   Itfunctions asanimplementation toolaspartoftheComprehensive Plan.    

Chapter 201.07 (Powers andDuties) ofCityCode directs (pursuant toMinnesota statute) thePlanning
Commission toreview andmake findings astothecompliance oftheCIPwith theComprehensive Plan.  
ThePlanning Commission’sresponsibility isnottoanalyze eachproject, buttogenerally review the
projects fortheoverall implementation oftheComprehensive Plan.  

ANALYSIS

Alloftheprojects within theplanarecategorized bytypeandfunding mechanism.  Asampling ofthe
applicable goals, objectives and/orpolicies included intheComprehensive Planareincluded foreach
category.    

Fund 201 (Community & Event Center).  Thissection includes building andgrounds improvements
aswellasequipment fortheCenter.    

Goal:  Maintain asound financial planning program forcapital improvements, relating such
improvements toactual need, proper location andtiming.  

Policies:  Allpublic facilities shallbedeveloped, improved andmaintained according tothehighest
adopted standards ofdesign andperformance toserve asexamples forprivate development.  TheCity
shall strive tomake efficient useofitsvarious municipal buildings byevaluating, onaperiodic basis,  
thespace needsofvarious City functions.    



Page2

Fund 402 (Park Capital Improvement Fund).  TheParks Commission metonOctober 25, 2022and
prioritized thecapital improvements based ontheirannual in-person assessment oftheconditions in
eachpark andtheneed fortheprogrammed items.  Trails aregenerally not included inFund 402asthey
areconstructed withstreet reconstructions andhave theirownfund.  TheFreeman Parktrailproject is
different asthetrail iswithin Freeman Parkandareconsidered apark facility.  

Goal:  Maintain asound financial planning program forcapital improvements, relating such
improvements toactual need, proper location andtiming.  

Policies:  Funding forparkmaintenance andnecessary improvements shall beconsidered acommunity
priority.  Recreational open space improvement shallbeprogrammed inaccordance withacapital
improvement program, updated onanannual basis.    

Fund 403 (Equipment Replacement Fund). Themajority oftheCIPforequipment replacement
pertains topublicworks andreflects theequipment necessary tocarryout theirbasic duties including
capital equipment, vehicles, etc.  Other projects generally placed inthiscategory include improvements
forCityHallandother public buildings, technology upgrades, etc. InthisCIP, avehicle isalso included
fortheBuilding Official.  

Goal:  Maintain asound financial planning program forcapital improvements, relating such
improvements toactual need, proper location andtiming.    

Objective: Newcommunity facilities andservices aretobedeveloped tomeet theneedsandinterests of
theShorewood community.  

Fund 404 (Street Reconstruction Fund), Fund 405 (Municipal StateAidStreet Construction
Fund), and Fund406 (Trails): Based ontheir conditions, staffareproposing thefollowing street
improvements for2023.  Foreachoftheapplicable proposed street andutility improvement projects,  
therearealso associated costs intheWater, Sewer, andStormwater funds fortheassociated utilitycosts.     

When considering trails, theCityhasplaceholding location forbothMillStreet andGalpin LakeRoad
trailsandwillcontinue tosubmit forfunding fromother levelsofgovernment.  Hennepin County, for
example, willpayfor ½ thecosts ofthelandacquisition andcostsoftheMillStreet trail and
consequently thisproject iscloser toreceiving funding.  Staffwillbeapplying forgrants tocontribute
toward thelocal shareofthisproject.  

Goals:  TheCityshallprovide forandmaintain asafe andefficient system oftransportation, sensitive to
theneedsofresidents andtheenvironment ofthecommunity.  TheCityshould establish aplanforan
interconnected system oftrails, enhancing thesafemovement ofpedestrians, bicyclists andother modes
ofnon-motorized travel.  

Objectives:  Implement trail segments onanimplemental basis consistent withanoverall plan.  (Staff
notes thetrailplan isincorporated aspartofthecomprehensive plan.)    

Policies:  Maintain asystem ofevaluating street conditions andprioritizing street
maintenance/improvement efforts.  Timeframes forstreet improvement/replacement efforts shallbe
identified within theCity’scapital improvement program (CIP). Priorities forthefunding ofthe
construction oftrails shallbeestablished based onsafety concerns, funding conditions and
neighborhood acceptance.    



Page3

Fund 601(Water), Fund611 (Sanitary Sewer), andFund 631 (Stormwater Management Fund):   
Projects included with these funds include newutility extensions, rehabilitation ofmains, liftstations,  
ponds, etc. andother equipment directly related toprovision oftheutility services. For2023, notice that
several projects areconsistent with thestreet projects asmuch ofthework isdoneatthesame time.   

Goals:  TheCityshallprovide those basic facilities andservices thatensure thehealth, safety andgeneral
welfare ofthepublic, thecostofwhich facilities andservices aremostefficiently shared bythegeneral
public. Maintain asound financial planning program forcapital improvements, relating such improvements
toactual need, proper location andtiming.    

Objectives:  Newcommunity facilities andservices aretobedeveloped tomeet theneedsand interests of
theShorewood community.  Public facilities andservices aretobeplanned andprovided ina
comprehensive coordinated andeconomic fashion.  

Policies: Citypublic utilities willbereviewed atthesame timethat theCapital Improvement Program
CIP) isreviewed eachyear. Demand forurban services shallbeanticipated, withemphasis toconserving

existing facilities, inorder tofacilitate orderly, fiscally responsible extension ofservice systems.  The
stormwater drainage facilities shallbeconsidered integral elements oftheCity’sstreet improvement
projects.  

FINDINGS/RECOMMENDATION

Staff recommends apositive finding that theCapital Improvement Program isgenerally consistent with
theComprehensive Planandhasprovided anauthorization consistent with thisrecommendation.  

Proposed motion:  Move torecommend approval ofthe2023-2032CIPbased onthefinding thatitis
generally consistent with, implements, and/ortheprojects arecontemplated bytheCity’sComprehensive
Planandfurther that theVice-ChairoftheCommission mayexecute andforward thisfinding totheCity
Council.    

ATTACHMENTS

2023-2032CIP
DraftWritten Recommendation
Comprehensive Plan (available onthewebsite under government/citydepartments/planning and
protective inspections/Comprehensive Planorwith this link: Welcome toShorewood, MN



































2K

MEETINGTYPE
RegularMeeting

CityofShorewood Council Meeting Item

Title/Subject:   ApprovingPermanentAppointmentofChrisHeitz
Meeting Date: Monday, January 23, 2023
Prepared by:  MattMorreim, Public Works Director
Reviewed by:  MarcNevinski, CityAdministrator

Sandie Thone, CityClerk/Human Resources Director

PolicyConsideration:  Pursuant toShorewood Personnel Policy Section 3.08Allnew,  
rehired, promoted orreassigned employees shallcomplete asix (6) month probationary
period uponassuming theirnewpositions.  Thisperiodshallbeusedtoobserve the
employee’sworkhabitsandability toperform theworktheyarerequired todo.     

Background:  OnJuly12, 2022ChrisHeitzwaspromoted toLeadFieldSupervisor
withtheCityofShorewood.  Chriswasconsidered forthepromotion duetohis
experience andleadership asaLightEquipment Operator sinceMayof2017. Chris isa
valuable teamleader inthepublicworks department andthecity. Heensures that
publicworksstaffprovides exceptional andresponsive services tothecitizens of
Shorewood. Chris isdedicated tonewadvancements, technology andmaintenance
practices sothatpublicworkscancontinue tobesafe, efficient andeffective. Heis
professional andgetsalongwellwithteammembers.  Heisbeing recommended for
permanent appointment inthecapacity ofLeadFieldSupervisor fortheCityof
Shorewood.     

FinancialConsiderations: Asdelineated below.    

ActionRequested: Staff respectfully recommends thecitycouncil approve ChrisHeitz’s
permanent appointment andnon-exempt hourly ratebeadvanced toGrade11, StepFof
41.40oftheCityofShorewood’sCompensation Planatthecompletion ofhis6-month

anniversary anduponapproval ofhispermanent appointment.  
Motion, secondandsimplemajorityvoterequired.    

ConnectiontoVision/Mission: Consistency inproviding residents quality public
services, asustainable taxbase, andsound financial management through effective,  
efficient, andvisionary leadership.       

Mission Statement:  TheCityofShorewood iscommitted toproviding residents quality public
services, ahealthy environment, avariety ofattractive amenities, asustainable taxbase, and
sound financial management through effective, efficient, andvisionary leadership.  Page1



6B
MEETINGTYPE
RegularMeetingCityofShorewood Council Meeting Item

Title / Subject:   Variance tosideandrearsetbacks foranaccessory building
Location:  5925Eureka Road
Applicant: GeneGerman andSaraLassila

Meeting Date:     January 23, 2023

Prepared by:    MarieDarling, Planning Director

Review Deadline: February 15, 2022

Attachments:    Planning Memorandums fromthe12/6/2022and1/17/2023Meeting
Resolutions

Background:  Seeattached planning memorandums fordetailed background onthisrequest.   
AttheirJanuary 17, 2023meeting, thePlanning Commission unanimously recommended
approval oftherear-yardvariance anddenialoftheside-yardvariance, subject tothe
conditions intheattached resolutions.    

Summary ofPublic Notice and Testimony:  Noticewasmailed toallproperty owners within
500feetoftheproperty priortothePlanning Commission publicmeeting onDecember 6,  
2022. Theapplicant waspresent atthemeetingandspoke infavoroftheapplication. One
letterwasreceived.  Noonefromthepublic requested tospeakateither publicmeeting.    

Financial orBudget Considerations:  Theapplication feesareadequate tocover thecostof
processing therequest.  

Recommendation / Action Requested:  StaffandthePlanning Commission recommend
approval oftherear-yardvariance anddenialoftheside-yardvariance, subject tothe
conditions intheattached resolution.    

Proposed motion:  Movetoadopt theattached resolutions approving arearyardsetback
variance anddenyingasideyardsetback forGeneGerman andSaraLassila forproperty
locatedat5925Eureka Road, asrecommended bythePlanning Commission.    

Anyactiononthisrequest would requireamajority ofCouncilmembers.  

Next Steps and Timelines:  Iftheitemisapproved, theapplicant wouldsubmit the
information asrequired intheattached resolution withabuilding permit request.    

Mission Statement:  TheCityofShorewood iscommitted toproviding residents quality public
services, ahealthy environment, avariety ofattractive amenities, asustainable taxbase, and
sound financial management through effective, efficient, andvisionary leadership.   

S:\\Planning\\Planning Files\\Applications\\2022 Cases\\5925 Eureka Road shedVar\\CAF.docx



CITYOF
4ASHOREWOOD

5755COUNTRYCLUBROAD, SHOREWOOD, MINNESOTA 55331-8927 · 952.960.7900
www.ci.shorewood.mn.us · cityhall@ci.shorewood.mn.us

MEMORANDUM

TO:   PlanningCommission

FROM:  MarieDarling, Planning Director

MEETING DATE: January17, 2023 continued fromDecember 6, 2022

REQUEST: Variance toallowanaccessory building tobeconstructed atthreefeetfromtherear
andsideproperty lineswhere50and10feetarerequired

APPLICANT: GeneGerman andSaraLassila

LOCATION: 5925EurekaRoad

REVIEW DEADLINE: February 22, 2023

LANDUSECLASSIFICATION:  Minimum DensityResidential

ZONING:  R-1A

FILENUMBER: 22.13

REQUEST:  

Theapplicant requests avariance toconstructanew
accessory building inthesoutheast cornerofthelot.   
Thebuilding wouldbe16-feetby20-feet.       

Noticeoftheoriginalmeeting forthevariance
application wasmailedtoallproperty ownerswithin
500feetoftheproperty.  

BACKGROUND

Attheir lastmeeting, thePlanning Commission
requested additional information andexhibits
showing thedistance ofthenewshedtotheexisting
emergency shelter.  Twoexhibitsareattached.   

Staffprepared twoexhibitsshowing theshedaminimumof10feettothesideandrearproperty lineswith
showing twodifferentbuilding orientations.  Ineithercase, theapplicant indicates thathecanworkwith



Page2

theseparation shown.  Hehasalsosubmitted revised graphics showing thedetached accessory building
withagable roof instead ofagambrel roofconsistent with theproposed recommendations.     

RECOMMENDATION

Staff recommends thePlanning Commission review theapplication according tothenewgraphics and
thevariance criteria (listed intheoriginal staffmemo) Thevariance criteria areopen tointerpretation.   

Should thePlanning Commission recommend approval oftherequest forarearyardsetback, butdenial
ofaside-yardsetback, staff recommends that theapplicants berequired toacquire allnecessary permits
prior toconstruction, usehorizontal lapsiding instead ofvertical andlocate theshedaminimum of10
feet fromthesideandrearproperty line.    

ATTACHMENTS
Revised siteplans
Revised shed plans
Planning Commission memo fromDecember 6, 2022andattachments
Correspondence Received

S:\\Planning\\Planning Files\\Applications\\2022 Cases\\5925 Eureka Road shed Var\\PC memo 0117 2023.docx









































RESOLUTION23-014

CITYOFSHOREWOOD
COUNTYOFHENNEPIN
STATEOFMINNESOTA

ARESOLUTIONAPPROVINGAVARIANCETOTHEREARYARDSETBACKFOR
PROPERTYLOCATEDAT5925EUREKAROAD

WHEREAS, Gene GermanandSaraLassila, (the “Applicant”) propose toinstalla16-footby20- 
footaccessory buildingonproperty legallydescribed as:   

Thenorth156.75feetofthewest137.00feetofthatpartofLot76, Auditor’sSubdivision
No. 133, according totherecorded platthereof, Hennepin County, Minnesota, lying
northofthenorth lineofLots14and15Meakers Outlots toExcelsior, according tothe
recorded platthereof insaidCounty; (the “SubjectProperty”) and,  

WHEREAS, theApplicant hasapplied foravariance toallowanaddition tobe3feet fromthe
rearproperty linewhere50feetisrequired; and

WHEREAS, theApplicant’srequest wasreviewed bytheplanning staff, whose recommendation
isincluded inamemorandum fortheDecember 6, 2022andJanuary17, 2023Planning
Commission meeting, acopyofwhich isonfileatCityHall; and

WHEREAS, thePlanning Commission heldpublicmeetings onDecember 6, 2022andJanuary
17, 2023toreview theapplication, theminutes ofthemeetings areonfileatCityHall; and

WHEREAS, theCityCouncil considered theapplication atitsregular meeting on
January 23, 2023, atwhich timetheplanning staffmemorandum andthePlanning
Commission’srecommendations were reviewed andcomments wereheardbytheCityCouncil
fromtheApplicant, staffandpublic.  

NOW THEREFORE, BEITRESOLVED THATTHECITYCOUNCIL OFTHECITYOF
SHOREWOOD, MINNESOTA FINDSASFOLLOWS:  

FINDINGSOFFACT

1. Thesubject property islocated intheR-1Azoning district, which requires allbuildings to
besetback50feetfromtherearproperty lines.  

2. Theexisting homewasconstructed in1956, priortomodernzoning regulations.  

3. Theexisting property isonacorner lotwhichrequiresa50-footsetback fromnorth, west
andsouthproperty lines.  

4. Theproperty wascreated priortomodern zoningandhasabout21,500square feetof
areainazoning district thatrequires 40,000square feet.   

5. Section 1201.05ofthezoning regulations provides thatthepurposeofavariance isto
allowaprocess todeviate fromthestrictprovision ofthezoning regulations whenthereare
practical difficulties, andtheaction istheminimum toalleviate thepractical difficulties.  



6. Section 1201.05ofthezoning regulations provides thatinmaking theabove
determination, theCitymayconsider thecircumstances unique totheproperty andnotcreated
bythelandowner.  

7. Section 1201.05ofthezoning regulations provides thatthevariance request shallbethe
minimum actionnecessary toalleviate thepractical difficulties.  

8. TheApplicant’sproposal isidentified ontheapplication materials andplans submitted
onOctober 20, 25, and26, 2022, December 27, 2022 (the “Plans”).  

CONCLUSIONS

A. Basedupontheforegoing, andtherecords referenced herein, theCityCouncil hereby
approves theApplicant'srequest toconstruct anaccessory building closer totherearproperty
line, basedonthePlans.  

B. TheCityCouncil findsthattheapplicant’soriginal request forathree-footsetback may
beinadequate toresolve anyimpacts tothesurrounding area, but10feetwouldprovide
additional areatoovercome anyfuture issues thatmayresult fromtheshed’sconstruction.    

C. TheCityCouncil specifically findsthatapproving avariance toallowanaccessory
structure at10feetfromtherearproperty lineisconsistent withthevariance criteria listed inthe
zoning ordinance asitspecifically demonstrates practical difficulties basedonthelocation ofthe
property asacorner lotandapproximately halfthesizerequired bymodern zoning.  Asaresult,  
allowing ashedat10feetfromtheproperty linewouldbetheminimum action toalleviate the
practical difficulties.  Additionally, that theimprovements proposed wouldnot inappropriately
impact thearea, publicwelfareorother lands/improvements inthearea.  

D. Thevariance approval shallbesubject tothefollowing conditions:  

1. Prior tobeginning anyconstruction ontheProperty, theapplicant shallacquire all
necessary permits.  

2. Priortoissuance ofthebuilding permit, theapplicant shallsubmit thefollowing:  
a. Arevised survey/siteplanindicating theshedaminimum of10feetfromtheside

andrearproperty line.  
b. Arevised shedpermit showing horizontal lapsiding insteadofvertical.  

E. Thevariance shallexpireoneyearafterapproval unless theapplicant hascompleted the
project, oranextension hasbeenrequested inaccordance withSection 1201.05Subd. 3ofCity
Code.  

F. TheCityClerk isherebyauthorized anddirected toprovideacertified copyofthis
resolution forfilingwiththeHennepin County Recorder orRegistrar ofTitles.  

ADOPTEDBYTHECITYCOUNCILOFTHECITYOFSHOREWOOD, MINNESOTA
this23rddayofJanuary, 2023.  

JenniferLabadie, Mayor



Attest:  

SandieThone, CityClerk



RESOLUTIONNO. 23-015
CITYOFSHOREWOOD
COUNTYOFHENNEPIN
STATEOFMINNESOTA

ARESOLUTIONDENYINGAREQUESTFORAVARIANCETOSIDE-YARD
SETBACKSFORPROPERTYLOCATEDAT5925EUREKAROAD

WHEREAS, Gene GermanandSaraLassila, (the “Applicant”) aretheownersofrealproperty,  
legallydescribed as:   

Thenorth156.75feetofthewest137.00feetofthatpartofLot76, Auditor’sSubdivision
No. 133, according totherecorded platthereof, Hennepin County, Minnesota, lying
northofthenorth lineofLots14and15Meakers Outlots toExcelsior, according tothe
recorded platthereof insaidCounty; (the “Subject Property”) and

WHEREAS, theApplicant hasapplied forvariances toallowanaccessory building tobe
constructed threefeetfromsideandrearproperty lineswhere10and50feetarerequired; and

WHEREAS, theApplicant’srequest wasreviewed bytheplanning staff, whose recommendation
isincluded inamemorandum fortheDecember 6, 2022andJanuary17, 2023Planning
Commission meeting, acopyofwhich isonfileatCityHall; and

WHEREAS, thePlanning Commission heldpublicmeetings onDecember 6, 2022andJanuary
17, 2023toreview theapplication, theminutes ofthemeetings areonfileatCityHall; and

WHEREAS, theCityCouncil considered theapplication atitsregular meeting on
January 23, 2023, atwhich timetheplanning staffmemorandum andthePlanning
Commission’srecommendations were reviewed andcomments wereheardbytheCityCouncil
fromtheApplicant, staffandpublic.  

NOW, THEREFORE, BEITRESOLVED THATTHECITYCOUNCIL OFTHECITYOF
SHOREWOOD, MINNESOTA FINDSASFOLLOWS:  

FINDINGS OFFACT

1. Thesubject property islocated intheR-1Azoning district, whichallowsallbuildings to
benocloser than10feetfromsideproperty linesand50feettorearproperty lines.  

2. Section 1201.05ofthezoning regulations provides thatthepurposeofavariance isto
allowaprocess todeviate fromthestrictprovision ofthezoning regulations whenthereare
practical difficulties.  

3. Section 1201.05ofthezoning regulations provides thatinmaking theabove
determination, theCitymayconsider thecircumstances unique totheproperty andnotcreated
bythelandowner.  

4. Section 1201.05ofthezoning regulations provides thatinmaking theabove
determination, theCitymayconsider ifthevariance hasimpactontheessential character ofthe
localityorinjurious tootherlandorimprovements intheneighborhood.  

5. Section 1201.05ofthezoningregulations provides thatthevariance request shallbethe
minimum actionnecessary toalleviate thepractical difficulties.  



CONCLUSIONS

A. TheCityCouncil findsthattheapplicant’soriginal request forathree-footsetback may
beinadequate toresolve anyimpacts tothesurrounding area, but10feetwouldprovide
additional areatoovercome anyfuture issues thatmayresult fromtheshed’sconstruction.    

B. Basedupontheforegoing, andtherecords referenced herein, theCityCouncil hereby
concludes thattheApplicant'sproposal foravariance isinconflict withthecriteria foravariance
listedinItem3and4underFindings (above) andhereby deniestheapplication astheapplicant
hasnotshown that thereisapractical difficulty thattheapplicant couldnotovercome orany
unique circumstances related totheside-yardsetback.  

C. TheCityCouncil further concludes theApplicant’sproposal conflicts withItem4under
Findings (above) andhereby denies theapplication because therequest could impact the
essential character ofthelocalityorcouldbeinjurious toother landorimprovements inthe
neighborhood duetothecloseproximity tothesideproperty line.  

D. TheCityCouncil further concludes thattheApplicant’sproposal conflicts withItem5
underFindings (above) andhereby denies theapplication because withoutafinding thatthere
arepractical difficulties, therequest isnottheminimum action toalleviate thecircumstance.  

rdADOPTED BYTHE CITY COUNCIL OFTHE CITY OF SHOREWOOD, MINNESOTA this23
dayofJanuary, 2023.  

Jennifer Labadie, Mayor

Attest:  

Sandie Thone, City Clerk

2-  



6C
MEETINGTYPE
RegularMeetingCityofShorewood Council Meeting Item

ndTitle / Subject:   Variance torearsetback fora2 storyaddition
Location:  22430MurrayStreet
Applicant: Clayton Tessness

Meeting Date:     January 23, 2023

Prepared by:    MarieDarling, Planning Director

Review Deadline: April20, 2023

Attachments:    Planning Memorandum fromthe1/17/2023Meeting
Resolution

Background:  Seeattached planning memorandum fordetailed background onthisrequest.   
AttheirJanuary 17, 2023meeting, thePlanning Commission unanimously recommended
approval oftherear-yardvariance, subject totheconditions intheattached resolutions.    

Summary ofPublic Notice and Testimony:  Noticewasmailed toallproperty owners within
500feetoftheproperty priortothePlanning Commission publicmeeting. Theapplicant was
present atthemeetingandspoke infavoroftheapplication. Noonefromthepublic requested
tospeak.    

Financial orBudget Considerations:  Theapplication feesareadequate tocover thecostof
processing therequest.  

Recommendation / Action Requested:  StaffandthePlanning Commission recommend
approval oftherear-yardvariance, subject totheconditions intheattached resolution.    

Proposed motion:  Movetoadopt theattached resolution approving arearyardsetback
variance forClayton Tessness forproperty locatedat22430MurrayStreet, asrecommended
bythePlanning Commission.    

Anyactiononthisrequest would requireamajority ofCouncilmembers.  

Next Steps and Timelines:  Iftheitemisapproved, theapplicant wouldsubmit the
information asrequired intheattached resolution withabuilding permit request.    

Mission Statement:  TheCityofShorewood iscommitted toproviding residents quality public
services, ahealthy environment, avariety ofattractive amenities, asustainable taxbase, and
sound financial management through effective, efficient, andvisionary leadership.   

S:\\Planning\\Planning Files\\Applications\\2022 Cases\\22430 MurrayStVARNordick tessness\\CAF.docx











12-21-2022

Towhomitmayconcern:  

Wearerequestingavarianceforthepropertyat22430MurrayStreet.  Thevariancewouldbeforthe
rearyardsetback from40feetto37.6feet.  Weareaddinganadditionabovethegarageandnot
changinganyofthepre-existingconditions pertinent toasetback.  Thevariance, anditsresulting
construction anduseisconsistent withtheintentofthecomprehensive planandinharmonywiththe
generalpurposesandtheintentofthezoningregulations.  

Thepre-existingconditions wherethehousewasbuiltonthelotcausedthepracticaldifficulties in
complying withthischapter.  Theproperty ownersproposetousetheproperty inareasonable manner
whichareinlinewiththecomprehensive plan.  Theplightofthehomeowner isnotdueto
circumstances uniquetothepropertynotcreatedbythelandownerbeingthatthehomewasbuilt
beforethisordinance wasineffect.  Thevariance, ifapproved, wouldnotaltertheessential characterof
thelocality.  Beingthatitwillcontinuebeingaresidential singlefamilydwelling.    

Thevariancewouldnotbebasedexclusively oneconomic considerations.  Thevarianceshallnotimpair
anadequate supplyoflightandairtoadjacentproperty, unreasonably increasethecongestion inthe
publicstreetorincreasethedangeroffireorendanger thepublicsafety.  













RESOLUTION2023-016

CITYOFSHOREWOOD
COUNTYOFHENNEPIN
STATEOFMINNESOTA

ARESOLUTIONAPPROVINGAVARIANCETOREARYARDSETBACK
ONPROPERTYLOCATEDAT22430MURRAYSTREET

WHEREAS, Clayton Tessness, (the “Applicant”) propose toaddasecond storyaddition overan
attached garage thatiscurrently 37.8feetfromtherearproperty linewhere40feetisrequired
onproperty legallydescribed as:   

Thesouth150.88feetoftheeast135.0feetofLot84, Auditor’sSubdivision No. 135,  
Hennepin County, Minnesota.  Subject toaneasement fordriveway purposes overthe
east20feetthereof.  (the “Property”)  

WHEREAS, theApplicant hasapplied foravariance toallowthesecond-storyadditionoverthe
existing non-conforming attached garage; and

WHEREAS, theApplicant’srequest wasreviewed bytheplanning staff, whose recommendation
isincluded inamemorandum fortheJanuary 17, 2023Planning Commission meeting, acopy
ofwhich isonfileatCityHall; and

WHEREAS, thePlanning Commission heldapublicmeetingonJanuary 17, 2023toreview the
application andtakeanypublic testimony offered, theminutes ofsaidmeeting areonfileatCity
Hall; and

WHEREAS, theCityCouncil considered theapplication atitsregular meeting onJanuary 23,  
2023, atwhich timetheplanning staffmemorandum andthePlanning Commission’s
recommendations werereviewed andcomments wereheardbytheCityCouncil fromthe
Applicant andstaff.  

NOW THEREFORE, BEITRESOLVED THATTHECITYCOUNCIL OFTHECITYOF
SHOREWOOD, MINNESOTA FINDSASFOLLOWS:  

FINDINGSOFFACT

1. Thesubject property islocated intheR-1C/Szoning district, whichprohibits structures
within40feetoftherearproperty line.  

2. Theaddition isproposed toincrease thelivingspaceofthehomebyprovidingamaster
bedroom suite.  

3. Section 1201.05ofthezoning regulations provides thatthepurposeofavariance isto
allowaprocess todeviate fromthestrictprovision ofthezoning regulations whenthereare
practical difficulties, andtheaction istheminimum toalleviate thepractical difficulties.  



5. Section 1201.05ofthezoning regulations provides thatinmaking theabove
determination, theCitymayconsider thecircumstances unique totheproperty andnotcreated
bythelandowner.  

6. TheApplicant’sproposal isidentified ontheapplication materials andplanssubmitted
onDecember 10, 16, and21, 2022 (the “Plans”).  

CONCLUSIONS

A. Basedupontheforegoing, andtherecords referenced herein, theCityCouncil hereby
approves theApplicant'srequest toconstruct asecond storyaddition thatwouldbe37.8feet
fromtheproperty linewhere40feetwouldotherwise berequired basedonthePlans.  

B. TheCityCouncil specifically findsthattheApplicant’srequest forthevariance is
consistent withthevariance criteria listedinthezoning ordinance asitspecifically demonstrates
practical difficulties basedontheexisting location ofthenonconforming home.  Additionally, that
theimprovements proposed wouldnotinappropriately impact thearea, publicwelfareorother
lands/improvements inthearea.  

C. Thevariance approval shallbesubject tothefollowing conditions:  

1. Priortobeginning anyconstruction ontheProperty, theapplicant shallacquire all
necessary permits.  

2. Priortoissuance ofthebuilding permit, theapplicant shallsubmitaconstruction
management planaddressing parking forthecontractors/subs, delivery ofgoods,  
hoursofconstruction, trashmanagement, etc.    

3. Priortofinalinspection, theshedshownonthesurveyshallberelocated toa
conforming location.  

D.  Thevariance shallexpireoneyearafterapproval unless theapplicant hascompleted
theproject, oranextension hasbeenrequested inaccordance withSection 1201.05Subd. 3of
CityCode.  

E. TheCityClerk isherebyauthorized anddirected toprovideacertified copyofthis
resolution forfilingwiththeHennepin County Recorder orRegistrar ofTitles.  

ADOPTEDBYTHECITYCOUNCILOFTHECITYOFSHOREWOOD, MINNESOTA
rdthis23 dayofJanuary, 2023.  

JenniferLabadie, Mayor

Attest:  

SandieThone, CityClerk















CITYOFSHOREWOOD
COUNTYOFHENNEPIN
STATEOFMINNESOTA

RESOLUTION23-017

ARESOLUTIONTOPREPARESCOPINGSTUDYFOR
EUREKAROADNORTH
CITYPROJECT23-01

WHEREAS, thecurrent Capital Improvement Plan (CIP) identifies theEureka Road
North forconstruction in2025fromBirchBluffRoadtotheSmithtown Road. Theproject
scope currently includes reclaiming andpaving Eureka Road, concrete curbandgutter
ononesideoftheroad, asix-footbituminous trail, andpotential retaining walls; and

WHEREAS, theEureka RoadNorthScoping Studywillprovide thenecessary
preliminary engineering information, environmental impacts, construction costs, and
potential easement needs toallowforpublic inputandevaluation priortoproviding a
finalrecommendation forimprovements; and

WHEREAS, theEureka RoadNorth project willallowforimprovements tothecity
streets & utilities andallowforopportunities toaddress andcorrect drainage concerns;  
and

WHEREAS, theCityCouncil asappointed Bolton & MenkastheCityEngineer andwill
prepare theScoping Studyandpreliminary design fortheEureka RoadNorth project;  
and

NOWTHEREFORE, BEITRESOLVED BYTHECITYCOUNCIL OFTHECITYOF
SHOREWOOD, MINNESOTA ASFOLLOWS:  

1. TheCityCouncil oftheCityofShorewood, Minnesota authorizes Bolton & Menk
tocomplete aScoping Study fortheEureka RoadNorthproject.  

rdPassed bytheCityCouncil ofShorewood, Minnesota this23 dayofJanuary, 2023.  

JenniferLabadie, Mayor
Attest:  

SandieThone, CityClerk



9.A.1
MEETINGTYPE
RegularMeetingCityofShorewood Council Meeting Item

Title / Subject:   Response toConcerns RaisedbyMs. Rogers on01-09-2023

Meeting Date:     January 23, 2023

Prepared by:    MarieDarling, Planning Director
Reviewed by:  JaredShepherd, CityAttorney

Attachments:    EmailCorrespondence withSusanGerberich
Letter fromtheproperty ownerandtheeasement holders

Background:  Ms. KellyRogers cametoMatters fromtheflooronJanuary 9, 2023.  Shelives
at20960Radisson Rd.  Theparcelwhere shekeepsadockisacross thestreetandis12feet
wide.  That12-footwideparcel iscurrently ownedbyKellyandRyanLampebutwas
previously ownedbytheGerberich family.    

In2021, theCityreceived acomplaint thatthedockownerwasrentingoutslipsonadock.   
Initially, staffsentanenforcement letter totheproperty owners thattheparcelwastoosmallto
holdadockandthatdocksmaynotberentedout.     

Theproperty owners contacted CityHallandletusknowthatthedockwasnottheirs.  The
person thatowned thedockremoved thedockthatsummer (Ms. KellyRogers).   

AstheSanshagrin, etalv. Shorewood casemoved todecision atthecourtofappeals, Ms.  
Roger’sattorney contacted theCityAttorney todiscuss theimpactofthecaseonMs. Roger’s
dock.  Thecases weresimilar enough thattheCityAttorney indicated thecitywouldnotbegin
enforcement ifadockwasagainplacedonthelake.  

Theproperty ownercontacted staffwithconcerns thatMs. Rogerswastoldthatshecould
haveadockontheirproperty.  Attached isacopyofthestaff response totheproperty owner.  

Enforcement ofthecovenants recorded against theproperty isaprivatematterbetween the
property ownerandtheeasement holder(s). Staffnote thattheletter isnotaneasement and
isnotrecorded against theproperty toourknowledge.  Ifeitheroftheeasement holders has
questions about whetherornotthedocument wouldpreserve theirdockrightsnoworinthe
futureshouldnewproperty ownershaveothergoals fortheirproperty, theyshould contactan
attorney fordirection.    

Mission Statement:  TheCityofShorewood iscommitted toproviding residents quality public
services, ahealthy environment, avariety ofattractive amenities, asustainable taxbase, and
sound financial management through effective, efficient, andvisionary leadership.   

S:\\Planning\\Planning Files\\Applications\\2023 Cases\\Other\\Response toMatters fromtheFloor\\20230123.docx






	Agenda
	2A Minutes 01-09-23 Work Session
	2B Minutes 01-09-23 Reg Mtg
	2C Verified Claims
	2D Grant Applications for Freeman Park
	2E Hire of Communications Coordinator
	2F Precinct Boundary
	2G Authorize Service Agreements
	2H Contract Process for Federal Funds
	2I Transfer to General Funds
	2J Accept Commission Findings and Recommendations
	2K Permanent Appointment of Chris Heitz
	6B Variance at 5925 Eureka Road
	6C Variance at 22430 Murray Street
	7A Scoping Study for Eureka Road North
	9A.1 Response

